REGULAR MEETING
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION

Griswold Middle School Cafeteria, First Floor THURSDAY,
211 Slater Avenue February 13%, 2025
Griswold. Connecticut 06351 6:00 PM

THIS MEETING WILL BE LIVE-STREAMED ON OUR DISTRICT FACEBOOK PAGE.

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of the Minutes
A. Special Meeting—January 27%, 2025

4. Communications
A. February 5", 2025, CABE Advocacy Highlights
B. Thank You Note from ECHO Foundations for Generous Donation of $1,940 on Behalf of the
Griswold High School Volleyball Team
C. Thank You Note from Connecticut Children’s Medical Center for the Generous Donation of $810.00
for the PJ Day for Kids on Behalf of Griswold Elementary School

5. Recognitions
A. GHS’s Matayo Swepson, Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Student Essay Honoree
B. Griswold Forward Recipient, GHS’s Lauren Churchill

6. Student Representative Reports
A. GES Student Representatives: Briseis Carignan & Angel Nieves
B. GMS Student Representatives: Samiah Vincent & Delilah Munoz
C. GHS Student Representatives: Ava Mehrens & Andrew Hardin

7. Public Comments

8. Consent Agenda (All routine items can be approved with one motion and without discussion. Points of
clarification and discussion requests can be allowed)

A. Review, Discussion and Possible Action to Amend the Following Policies Under Sexual
Harassment/Title IX—Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace—
Second Reading:

1. Personnel—4000.1
2. Personnel—4200.1
3. Students—5145.44

B. Review, Discussion and Possible Action to Amend the Following Regulations Under Sexual
Harassment/Title IX—Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the
Workplace—Second Reading:

1. Personnel—4000.1
2. Personnel—4200.1
3. Students—5145.44

9. New Business
A. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve a Field Trip Proposal to Washington DC for



November 20 — 23, 2025
B. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Set the Tuition Review Projection for the 2025-2026
School Year
Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Set the Tuition Rate for Children of Staff Members
Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the New ECE UCONN Music Curriculum
Review, Discussion and Possible Action to Accept the Following Gifts and Donations (note: each
gift will require its own motion):
Beagary Charitable Grant in the amount of $60,000 to Griswold High School
Beagary Charitable Grant in the amount of $55,000 to Griswold Middle School
Target Kids Donation in the amount of $500 to Griswold Elementary School
Lisbon/Griswold Continental Lions Mini-Teacher Grant in the amount of $100 to Griswold
Elementary School

Mmoo

S

[0. Old Business
A. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Potential Capital Committee Projects for the
2025-2026 School Year
B. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Initial Budget Proposal for the 2025-2026
School Year

11. Administrators’ Reports
A. Assistant Superintendent’s Report—Glenn LaBossiere, Assistant Superintendent
a. Presentation on MTSS (Multi-Tiered Systems of Support)

12. Superintendent’s Report
A. Vacancies/Appointments/Resignations
B. Superintendent’s Timely Updates
a. Griswold Public Schools Early Childhood Registration
b. Governor Lamont’s Budget Proposal
c. *Pending Claims and Litigation: Review and Discussion on Complaint Against the Griswold
Board of Education Submitted to the FOIA Commission & Strategy to Address the Complaint

13. Committee/Board Reports

A. Policy Subcommittee Update—Y vonne Palasky

B. DPAC (District Partnership Advisory Council)--Yvonne Palasky
14. Other Business That May Properly Come Before this Board

15. Adjournment

*The Board may go into executive session on these items per Connecticut State Statute § 1-200 (6).



GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BOE Meeting Norms

Norm By ...

We adhere to e Focusing on students
; e Having high expectations
clear meeting e Previewing topics and ensuring the
guidelines essential items are included on the
agenda

e Staying on topic

e Participating in an orderly way

e Appreciating community members’
participation

e Notifying the chair or superintendent if
we will be absent

We are acﬁve[y e Participating and sharing our thoughts
e Asking questions and seeking clarity

involved e Using all available information to make
informed decisions

We celebrate e Sharing celebrations at each meeting

e Highlighting student successes
Successes

We respect each | ® Hearing all voices
e Sharing different views

other e Maintaining positive relationships
despite differing opinions
e Being courteous




Board of Education Meeting Notes
REGULAR MEETING
LIVE: GRISWOLD MIDDLE SCHOOL CAFETERIA
Thursday, February 13th, 2025
6:00 PM Start Time

ADOPTED GOALS

1. Griswold Public Schools will commit to the advancement of social and emotional competencies in
inclusive and equitable learning environments so that all of our students can grow and thrive.

2. Griswold Public Schools will focus on promoting the implementation and expansion of Blended and
Personalized Learning in all PreK (Early Childhood Program)-12 learning environments.

3. Griswold Public Schools will explore and implement research-based instruction to improve
outcomes for all Griswold students.

ENCLOSED ARE THE MEETING NORMS
NOTE: The purpose of the notes is to provide more context to each agenda item, so that our meeting
times are productive and offer Board members the background information to ask for clarification, to ask
for additional information, and to discuss matters they deem necessary. If there are any questions or
information not included in the notes or packet and you have questions ahead of time, please let us
know.
1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of the Minutes
A. Special Meeting—January 27", 2025 - Enclosed/attached for your review.

4. Communications
A. February 5" 2025, CABE Advocacy Highlights - Enclosed/attached for your review.

B. Thank You Note from ECHO Foundations for Generous Donation of $1.940 on Behalf
of the Griswold High School Volleyball Team — Enclosed/attached for your review.

C. Thank You Note from Connecticut Children’s Medical Center for the Generous
Donation of $810.00 for the PJ Day for Kids on Behalf of Griswold Elementary School
— Enclosed/attached for your review.

5. Recognitions
A. GHS’s Matayo Swepson, Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Student Essay Honoree

B. Griswold Forward Recipient, GHS’s Lauren Churchill
Please see communications in your packets that are attached/enclosed for your review.

6. Student Representative Reports

A. GES Student Representatives: Briseis Carignan & Angel Nieves
B. GMS Student Representatives: Samiah Vincent & Delilah Munoz

C. GHS Student Representatives: Ava Mehrens & Andrew Hardin
As is the case with the first BOE meeting of the month, students will provide their
updates.

7. Public Comments

8. Consent Agenda (All routine items can be approved with one motion and without
discussion. Points of clarification and discussion requests can be allowed)




10.

A. Review, Discussion and Possible Action to Amend the Following Policies Under Sexual
Harassment/Title IX—Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the
Workplace—Second Reading:

1. Personnel—4000.1
2. Personnel—4200.1
3. Students—5145.44
This is the second reading of a policy that needs to be changed due to new, federal
guidelines.

B. Review, Discussion and Possible Action to Amend the Following Regulations Under
Sexual Harassment/Title IX-——Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment
in the Workplace—Second Reading:

1. Personnel—4000.1

2. Personnel-—4200.1

3. Students—5145.44

This is the second reading of a regulation that needs to be changed due to new, federal
guidelines.

New Business

A. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve a Field Trip Proposal to
Washington DC for November 20 ~ 23, 2025 — Enclosed in your packet, you will find a
GHS trip proposal to Washington DC for November 20 — 23, 2025, GHS staff will
present the details and answer any questions you may have.

B. Review. Discussion, and Possible Action to Set the Tuition Review Projection for the
2025-2026 School Year - Please see attached MEMO.

C. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Set the Tuition Rate for Children of Staff
Members — Each year, the Board of Education is required to set the tuition rate for
children of staff members. A copy of the policy is enclosed for your review. Consistent
with what we have done in the past, I recommend that we keep the percentage rate at
30% for the 2025/2026 school year.

D. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the New ECE UCONN Mausic
Curriculum - Please see enclosed/attached curriculum documents.

E. Review. Discussion and Possible Action to Accept the Following Gifts and Donations
{note: each gift will require its own motion): Please see attached MEMOs that explain
the donations.

1. Beagary Charitable Grant in the amount of $60,000 to Griswold High School

2. Beagary Charitable Grant in the amount of $55,000 to Griswold Middle School

3. Target Kids Donation in the amount of $500 to Griswold Elementary School

4. Lisbon/Griswold Continental Lions Mini-Teacher Grant in the amount of $100 to
Griswold Elementary School

Old Business

A. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Potential Capital Committee
Projects for the 2025-2026 School Year - This item will remain on the agenda during the
budget season, until the budget is finalized.

B. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Initial Budget Proposal for the
2025-2026 School Year - This item will remain on the agenda during the budget season,




until the budget is finalized.

11. Administrators’ Reports
A. Assistant Superintendent’s Report—Glenn LaBossiere, Assistant Superintendent
1. Presentation on MTSS (Multi-Tiered Systems of Support) - Presentation is included
for your review.

12. Superintendent’s Report
Documents are included for you review.
A. Vacancies/Appointments/Resignations
B. Superintendent’s Timely Updates

1. Griswold Public Schools Early Childhood Registration

2. Governor Lamont’s Budget Proposal

3. *Pending Claims and Litigation: Review and Discussion on Complaint Against the
Griswold Board of Education Submitted to the FOIA Commission & Strategy to
Address the Complaint

13. Committee/Board Reports
A. Policy Subcommittee Update—Y vonne Palasky - Mrs. Palasky will provide an update to
the Board.

B. DPAC (District Partnership Advisory Council)--Yvonne Palasky - Mrs. Palasky will
provide an update to the Board.

14. Other Business That Mav Properly Come Before this Board

15. Adjournment

*The Board may go into executive session on these items per Connecticut State Statute § 1-200

(6).



SPECIAL MEETING MONDAY,
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION January 27, 2025

DRAFT

1. A special meeting of the Griswold Board of Education was held on Monday, January 27", 2025, in the

Griswold Middle School Cafeteria, located on the first floor, 211 Slater Avenue, Griswold, CT. The
meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Mary Beth Malin, Griswold Board of Education Chair.

PRESENT Mary Beth Malin, Griswold BOE Chair; Yvonne Palasky, Griswold BOE
Vice-Chair, Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton, Griswold BOE Secretary; Stuart
Norman, Jr., Martin Osga, Jennifer Norman and Cathy Waselik, Griswold
BOE Members.

ALSO PRESENT Sean McKenna, GPS Superintendent of Schools; Glenn LaBossiere, GPS
Assistant Superintendent; Christopher Champlin, GPS Director of Student
Services; Stephen Cravinho, GPS District Wide Activities & Athletic
Director; Deborah Martin, GPS Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services;
Erin Palonen, GHS Principal; Arthur Howe, GHS Associate Principal;
Louis Zubek, GMS Principal; Joseph Bordeau, GES Principal; Jacqueline
Love, GES Assistant Principal, and Patricia Feeney, Director of
Instructional Improvement/Learning Diversity.

ABSENT Steven Bourque, GMS Assistant Principal.

2. Pledge of Allegiance — The Board and the audience performed the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Approval of the Minutes
A. Special Meeting — January 2™, 2025

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
To approve the special meeting minutes of January 2", 2025, as presented.
Ayes — Mary Beth Malin, Yvonne Palasky, Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton, Jennifer
Norman, and Cathy Waselik.
Nays —
Abstain — Stuart Norman, Jr., and Martin Osga
Motion carried.

B. Regular Meeting — January 9%, 2025

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
To approve the regular meeting minutes of January 9", 2025, as presented.
Ayes — Mary Beth Malin, Yvonne Palasky, Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton, Martin
Osga, Jennifer Norman, and Cathy Waselik.
Nays —
Abstain — Stuart Norman, Jr.
Motion carried.

GRISWOLD BOE SPECIAL MEETING - JANUARY 27™, 2025 I



SPECIAL MEETING MONDAY,
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION January 27, 2025

4. Communications
A. December 16™. 2024, Letter to Principal Erin Palonen, from NEASC. on the Three-Year Report of
Progress and Planning — The Board received a copy of the communication to Principal Erin Palonen

from NEASC.

5. New Business
A. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve Tuition Rates & Related Services for the 2025-

2026 School Year

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Cathy Waselik
To approve the tuition rates and related services for the 2025/2026 school
year with a 3.5% increase.
Motion unanimously carried.

B. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve Pre-School Program Fees for the 2025-2026
School Year

MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Yvonne Palasky
To approve the Preschool Program fees for the 2025/2026 school year.
Motion unanimously carried.

C. Review, Discussion, and Possible to Approve Proeram Fees for the Wolverines Program for the 2025-
2026 School Year

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
To table discussion on approval of program fees for the Wolverines
Program.
Motion unanimously carried.

D. Review and Discussion to Approve Revised Policy 4152.6/4252.6—Personnel—Certified/Non-
Certified—Personal [eaves—Family and Medical Leave Act, First Reading — The Board had a first
reading of revised policy 4152.6/4252.6 and will bring it to the next BOE meeting for a second reading
and to take action to approve.

E. Review and Discussion to Approve Revised Regulation 4152.6/4252.6—Personnel—Certified/Non-
Certified—Personal Leaves—Family and Medical Leave Act, First Reading - The Board had a first
reading of revised regulation 4152.6/4252.6 and will bring it to the next BOE meeting for a second
reading and to take action to approve.

F. Review and Discussion to Approve New Policy 4222—Personnel—Non-Certified—Paraeducators/Title
I Paraeducators, First Reading — The Board had a first reading of new policy #4222 and will bring it to
the next BOE meeting for a second reading and to take action to approve.

GRISWOLD BOE SPECIAL MEETING - JANUARY 27™, 2025 2




SPECIAL MEETING MONDAY,
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION January 27, 2025

G. Gifts/Donations
1. Protective Goggles, Gowns, Face Masks and Sanitizer donated by the Town of Griswold, Fire

Department

MOTION By Jennifer Norman
Seconded by Cathy Waselik
To accept the gifts of protective goggles, gowns, face masks, and sanitizer
donated by the Town of Griswold, Fire Department.
Motion unanimously carried.

2. King Zephyr Tenor Saxophone 1006, donated by Elizabeth Osga

MOTION By Jennifer Norman
Seconded by Yvonne Palasky
To accept the donation of a King Zephyr Tenor Saxophone 1006, donated
by Elizabeth Osga.
Motion unanimously carried.

6. Old Business
A. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve Revised Policy 6148 — Instruction — FAFSA

Completion Program, Second Reading

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Cathy Waselik
To approve revised policy #6148 — Instruction — FAFSA Completion
Program, as presented.
Motion unanimously carried.

B. Review and Discussion on the Initial Budget Proposal for the 2025-2026 School Year — The Board
received a third iteration of the initial budget proposal for the 2025/2025 school year, which was
presented in detail by Superintendent, Sean McKenna. Discussion on the budget will continue at the
next Board of Education meeting,

C. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Potential Capital Committee Projects for the
2025-2026 School Year — No discussion took place on this topic this evening.

7. Administrators’ Reports
A. Update on Annual Audit, Deb Martin, Director of Fiscal Services - The Board received an update from

Deb Martin, GPS Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services, on where things stand with the upcoming
annual audit.

B. Financial Forecast for the 2024-2025 School Year, Deb Martin, Director of Fiscal Services — The Board
received an update from Deb Martin, GPS Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services, on where things
currently stand with the 2024/2025 school budget.

N

GRISWOLD BOE SPECIAL MEETING - JANUARY 27™ 2025



SPECIAL MEETING MONDAY,
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION January 27", 2025

C. Review of Student Activity Accounts, Deb Martin. Director of Fiscal Services — The Board received an
update from Deb Martin, GPS Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services, on the current balances of the
student activity accounts for each school building.

8. Superintendent’s Report

A. Vacancies/Appointments/Resignations — The Board received a list of vacancies, appointments, and
resignations.

B. Review and Discussion on the Superintendent’s Midyear Update on Goals for the Superintendent
Performance Evaluation® - This item will be discussed in executive session at the end of this special
meeting.

C. Review, Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize the Superintendent to Engage Independent Legal
Counsel for Investigatory Work on Pending Claim* - The Superintendent asked the Board for
authorization to engage in Independent Legal Counsel for investigatory work and the approved this
request. BOE Chair, Mary Beth Malin, requested each BOE vote. The results were as follows:

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
To authorize the Superintendent to engage independent legal counsel for
investigatory work on pending claims.
Ayes — Yvonne Palasky, Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton, Stuart Norman, Jr., Martin
Osga, Jennifer Norman and Cathy Waselik.
Nays -
Abstain -
Motion carried.

Mary Beth Malin noted that, as Board Chair, she does not vote on this matter unless her vote was necessary to
break a tie.

9. Committee/Board Reports
A. Policy Subcommittee—Yvonne Palasky - The Board received an update from Yvonne Palasky on when
the Policy subcommittee will plan to meet again.

B. Town of Griswold. Board of Finance—Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton - The Board received an update from
Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton on the recent meeting that took place with the Town of Griswold, Board of
Finance. She shared that the Board of Education budget is to be presented to the Board of Finance at
their February 24", 2025, meeting.

MOTION Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Cathy Waselik
To move into executive session at 6:42 PM for the purpose of discussing
item 8B — Review and Discussion on the Superintendent’s Mid-Year
Update on Goals for the Superintendent’s Performance Evaluation.
Motion unanimously carried.

GRISWOLD BOE SPECIAL MEETING - JANUARY 27T 2025 1



SPECIAL MEETING MONDAY,
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION January 27, 2025

The Board came out of executive session at 6:57 PM with no action.

10. Adjournment

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Cathy Waselik
To adjourn the Special Board of Education meeting at 6:57 PM.
Motion unanimously carried.

Minutes recorded by: Robin Drobiak/Sean McKenna

R B S e e e e N Y Ty o e S 0w 1 gy o ety

GRISWOLD BOE SPECIAL MEETING - JANUARY 27™,_ 2025 5



Sean McKenna

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@cabe.myenotice.com on behalf of Gail Heath <noreply@cabe.myenctice.com>
Wednesday, February 5, 2025 5:19 PM

Sean McKenna

Advocacy Highlights - Governor's Budget

:EXTERNAL EMAIL This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not chck any Ilnks or open any attachments
unless you'trust the sender and know the content is safe.

February 5, 2025

Patrice McCarthy, Execuiive Divecior angd General Counsel
Sheilag McKav, Associate Execuytive Director for Government Relations

BRIEFING ON THE GOVERNOR's BUDGET BILLS

New DATE is Friday, February 7 at 12:00 pm.
(Free webinar)

REGISTER HERE

GOVERNORS BUDGET ADDRESS

The Governor began his remarks that concerned education by stating an
investment in early childhood by creating a new universal preschool
endowment (UPE), to reach $1 billion. Estimated to get to $30 million in 2026,
$60 mitlion in 2027. An annual spend rate of 10% . There would be no cost fo
families earning under $100,000.

FUNDING

ECS spending will increase by $75 million in FY 2026, $85 million in 2027. Big
news that had been released early, special education will see an increase of



$40 million in FY 27 and an incentive grant will be created to grow district
programs and look at sharing services - $10 million and an additional $4 million
to come from bonding.

Lamont proposed $500 million for school construction costs.

The Learner Engagement and Attendance Program (LEAP), will see an
increase of $9,900,000 so that more disconnected students will be in school.

Under Lamont's proposal, districts will see a free breakfast program for all CT
students. $12,400,000.

Additionally, there is a high dosage tutoring Matching Grant $5,000,000.

Mental health supports - $8.6 million in FY 2026 and 2027 fo continue 24/7
mobile crisis services for children.

Build on dual credit program $7,5000.00.
The master class on the science of reading sees and increase - $400,000.

Assist districts with cell phone restrictions - $100,000.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

COMMITTEE ON CHILDREN
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 6
1PM ROOM 1C and via ZOOM

The hearing can be viewed via YouTube Live and may be recorded and
broadcast live on CT-N.com. Individuals who wish to testify must register using
the On-line Testimony Registration Form. The registration form must
contain the name of the person who will be testifying. A unigue email address
must be provided for each person registered to speak. Registration will close
on Wednesday, February 5 at 3 PM. Speaker order of approved registrants will
be listed and posted on the Committee on Children website on Wednesday,
February 5 at 6 PM. under Public Hearing Testimony. If you do not have internet
access, you may provide testimony by felephone. To register to testify by
phone, call 860-240-0441 to leave your contact information. Please submit
written testimony using the On-line_Testimony Submission Form. The
Committee requests that testimony be limited to matters related to the items on
the Agenda. The first hour is reserved for Legislators, Constitutional Officers,
State Agency Heads and Chief Elected Municipal Officials. Speakers will be
limited to 3 minutes of testimony.

SB 1217 AA PROVIDING SCHOOL MEALS TO ALL STUDENTS. Mandates
BOE provide school lunch programs, no BOE may charge for school meals,



state BOE must provide grants.

SB 1216 AAC SCHOOL EMERGENCY RESPONSE SYSTEMS. To authorize
the use of funds received under the school security infrastructure competitive
grant program for the purchase of emergency response communications
systems and persenal emergency communication devices for school
personnel.

HB 5474 AAC THE USE OF SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORMS BY INDIVIDUALS
SIXTEEN YEARS OF AGE AND UNDER. To (1) prohibit social media
platforms from utilizing algorithms to target individuals sixteen years of age or
under, and (2) require social media platforms to obtain parental approval for the
use of social media accounts for individuals sixteen years of age or under.

EXECUTIVE AND LEGISLATIVE NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11
11 AM ROOM 1A of the LOB and via ZOOM.

The public hearing can be viewed via YouTube Live. In addition,

the hearing may be recorded and broadcast live on CT-N.com. Individuals
who wish 1o testify must register using the Qn-line Testimonv Reglsiration
Form. Registration will close on Monday, February 10 at 3 PM. Speaker
order of approved registrants will be posted on the Executive and Legislative
Nominations Committee website on Monday, February 10 at 6 PM. under
Public Hearing Testimony. If you do not have internet access, you may
provide testimony by telephone. To register by phone, call 860-240-0450 to
ieave your contact information. Please submit written testimony using the On-
line Testimony Submission Form. The Commitiee requests that testimony
be limited to matters related to the items on the Agenda. The first hour of the
hearing is reserved for Legislators, Constitutional Officers, State Agency
Heads and Chief Elected Municipal Officials. Speakers wilt be limited to 3
minutes of testimony. The Committee encourages witnesses to submit a
written statement and to condense oral testimony to a summary of that
statement. All public hearing testimony, written and spoken, is public
information. As such, it will be made available on the CGA website and
indexed by infernet search engines.

Nominations:

Rhonda J. Tobin of Simsbury to the Judicial Review Council

Paula 5. Gilberte of Farmington to be a member of the State Board of
Education

Gladys B, Labas of Higganum o be a member of the State Board of
Education

Legend
AA - An Act
AAC - An Act Concerning



March 12, 2025 ¢ 9:00-11:00 AM
The Officer's Club at the
Governor William A. O'Neill State Armory
360 Broad Street
Hartford, CT 06105

Websites of Interest

www.ct-n.com - videotaped coverage of legislative activities, including
sessions. Live coverage as well as archived.

www.cga.ct.qov - legislative home page, education commitiee site,
www.state.ct.us/sde - State Department of Education site.
www.nsha.org - National School Board Association,

Connecticut Association of Boards of Education
81 Wolcott Hilt Road
Wethersfield, CT 06109
Phone: 860-571-7446
Fax: 860-571-7452

www.cabe.org
Unsubscribe Link




ECHO

January 17, 2025

Griswold Board of Education

Michelle Matheson

211 Slater Ave

Griswold, CT 06351-2531

Dear Michelle,

As we begin the New Year. we want to express our heartfelt gratitude for your support of The ECHO Cancer Foundation!

Here's how your generosity made a difference:

® Holistic Health: Together, we provided 52 cancer patients with 300 complementary and alternative
therapy treatments, including acupuncture, massage. and yoga, all at no cost to the patients.

® Rock to Rides: Thanks to your support, we provided over 1,500 rides to more than 100 patients through
our partnership with UberHealth and Lyft Business. These rides helped cancer patients get to and from

critical oncology and medical appointments.

® Beacon of Hope Assistance: Through your contributions, we were able to provide crucial financial
support to patients and families, including groceries, gas cards, paid utility bills, rent/mortgage assistance,
and holiday baskets during their challenging course of treatment.

To assist you with tax preparation, below is a statement of your charitable deductible gifts to The ECHO Cancer Foundation for the
calendar year 2024.

Total: $1,940

If you have any questions or need further information about donations, please feel free to reach out to me at
mbrown@echocancerfoundation.com. \
Mary Brown

{\CMO ‘
Executive Director #
ECHO Cancer Foundation W\C/(/ ’\g ‘
330 Washington Str, Suite 220 \

With warmest appreciation,

Norwich, CT 06360

CT Tax 27-0072711

FOR YOUR TAX PURPOSES
Your donation is tax-deductible to the extent allowed by law. We acknowledge no goods §f services were provided to you in return for your
contribution. Please save this letter for your tax records as confirmation of your donation. Connecticut Renaissance is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit
organization. Connecticut Renaissance has discretion as to the use of the funds and donor preferences will be honored when given.



®_ Connecticut
®=®Childrenss

January 14, 2025

Griswold Elementary School
303 Slater Ave
Jewett City, Connecticut 06351-2546

Dear Friends,

Thank you for your generous contribution. Your gift benefits PJ Day for Kids and provides critical
resources at Connecticut Children’s.

Connecticut Children’s is the only health system in Connecticut dedicated to children exclusively,
providing more than 30 pediatric specialties along with community-based programs. Our
compassionate clinicians not only provide outstanding care to children, they lead breakthrough
research and continue to establish innovative partnerships. We are able to do what we do because of
generous support, like yours.

You are making a difference, and we thank you.

Sincerely,

Méfol(

Lauren E. McGill, MA
Vice President, Foundation Operations

Connecticut Children's Medical Center is a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. We are pleased to inform
you that the tax-deductible value below qualifies for a federal income tax charitable contribution deduction. This acknowledgment should be retained for
vour tax records Our tax I1D is #22-2619869.

Gift Date Purpose Amount Received Tax-deductible Value
01/07/2025 PJ Day for Kids $810.00 $0.00

To find out if your employer will double the impact of your generosity with a matching gift, please consult your human resources
department. The Foundation will never sell or share your personal information with any other non-profit or for-profit entity.

Connecticut Children's Foundation, Inc. | 282 Washington Street, Hartford, CT 06106 | P: 860.837.5700 | connecticutchildrensfoundation.org




Griswold Public Schools

211 Slater Avenue
Griswold, Connecticut 06351

Tel: (860) 376-7600 Fax: (860) 376-7607

Sean McKenna, Superintendent of Schools Glenn LaBossiere. Assistant Superintendent of Schools
Deborah A. Martin, Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services Christopher Champlin. Director of Student Services

February 7", 2025

Matayo Swepson
22 Edmond Road
Griswold, CT 06351

Dear Matayo,

The Griswold Board of Education and [ would like to honor you at their regularly
scheduled meeting, which will be held on Thursday, February 13%, 2025, at 6:00 PM,
in the Griswold Middle School cafeteria. We are all proud that you were chosen as one of
fifteen students, across Connecticut elementary, middle, and high schools, whose essay
was selected by Senator Chris Murphy’s annual student essay contest on the legacy and
aspirations of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. The essay contest, in its 9" year, received
nearly 1,600 submissions from students across Connecticut. Your essay was one of the 15
selected, and the only high school student recognized in the competition in the second
congressional district,

We look forward to recognizing you at our Griswold Board of Education meeting
for your essay and for reflecting on Dr. King’s dream and your own aspirations.”

Congratulations! You have made Griswold Public Schools proud!

1Mo —

Sean P. McKenna,
Superintendent of Schools
ce: Griswold BOE Members
GHS Administration



Griswold Public Schools

211 Slater Avenue
Griswold, Connecticut 06351

Tel: (860) 376-7600 Fax: (860) 376-7607

Sean McKenna, Superintendent of Schools Glenn LaBossiere, Assistant Superintendent of Schools
Deborah A. Martin, Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services Christopher Champlin. Director of Student Services

February 7%, 2025

Mrs. Lauren Churchill
150 Bitgood Road
Griswold, CT 06351

Dear Lauren,

I'am thrilled to invite you to the upcoming Griswold Board of Education meeting where you will
be recognized as our distinguished Griswold Forward recipient for the month of February, 2025,
The Board of Education meeting will take place as follows:

Date: Thursday, February 13, 2025
Time: 6:00 PM
Location: Griswold Middle School Cafeteria

This recognition is a testament to your dedication, hard work, and the positive impact you make
every day within our school community. We are so proud of your accomplishments and the
example you set for both students and colleagues.

Please join us as we celebrate your contributions. The Board and your colleagues look forward to
honoring you for the remarkable difference you make here at Griswold. Your efforts embody the
values and vision that drive us forward together.

Thank you for all that you do. We hope you can attend this special event in your honor. Please
RSVP to my executive assistant, Robin Drobiak, to confirm your attendance.

Wapm regards,

il mﬂm,
Sean P. McKenna,
Superintendent of Schools

oc; GHS Administration
‘Griswold Board of Education Members
Personnel File



PoLicy SERVICES CURRENT POLICY 541!.2204;

Personne] -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Nondiscrimination Policy, Notices of Nondiscrimination, and Grievance Procedures (under the 2024
Amendments to the U.S. Department of Education’s Title IX Regulations)Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and
Sexual Harassment (Sex-based Harassment) in the Schools for Staff and Students

Statement of Policy

Pursuant with 2024 s Title IX “Final Rule,” The Griswold Public Schools (“the District™) prohibits any form of
sex-based discrimination or sex-based harassment in all Board of Education (“Board™) employment, programs
and activities. All students, staff, and third parties under the Board’s authority are expected to follow this policy
to maintain a work and educational environment free from sex-based harassment, insults, or intimidation on the
basis of sex stereotypes, sex characteristics, sexual orientation, gender identity, and pregnancy or related

conditions.

Conduct that may constitute a violation of the Board’s policy includes those occurring under the District’s
education program or activity in the United States, inclading conduct that is subject to the District’s disciplinary
authority. The District shall address matters that create a sex-based hostile environment under its employment,
education programs and activities, even when some conduct alleged to be contributing to the hostile environment
occurred outside the education program or activity or outside the United States.

Any employee or student who engages in conduct prohibited by this Policy shall be subject to disciplinary action,
up to and including termination or expulsion, respectively, as well as civil and criminal penalties. Third parties
who engage in conduct prohibited by this policy will be subject to other sanctions, which may include exclusion
from Board property and/or subject to civil and criminal penalties. All district employees are required to notify
the District’s Title IX Coordinator when the employee has information about conduct that reasonably may
constitute sex discrimination and sex-based discrimination involving staff, students or third parties.

The Board shall not adopt or implement a policy/practice/procedure regarding or discriminating in its education
programs or activities against any student or employee based on the student’s/employee’s current, potential, or
past parental, family, or marital status that treats students/employees differently on the basis of sex. The District
shall ensure that when students or parents tell an employee of a student’s pregnancy or related conditions unless
the employee reasonably believes the Title IX Coordinator has been notified, the employee shall promptly provide
the Title IX Coordinator’s contact information and inform the person that the Coordinator can coordinate specific
actions to prevent discrimination and ensure access. The District shall provide the student with information about
the District’s obligations, reasonable modifications, voluntary access to a separate comparable portion of the
program/activity/or voluntary leaves of absence, and lactation space.



P4000.1(b)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Statement of Policy (continued)

The Superintendent of Schools (“Superintendent™) shall develop Administrative Regulations (“Grievance
Procedures™) implementing this policy in accordance with Title IX, Title VII, and Connecticut law. The Grievance
Procedures shall provide for adequate, reliable, and impartial investigation for all sex discrimination complaints,
with specific requirements regarding evidence, response, and privacy.

Definitions (Referenced in the District’s Grievance Procedures)

Sex Discrimination: occurs when an employer refuses to hire, discipline, or discharge any individual or otherwise
discriminates against an individual with respect to his, her, their compensation, terms, conditions, or privileges
of employment on the basis of the individual’s sex or gender identity. Sex discrimination (sex-based
discrimination) also occurs when a person, because of the person’s sex or gender identity, is denied participation
in or the benefits of any education program or activity receiving federal financial assistance.

Sexual Harassment under Title IX and Connecticut Law: means conduct on the basis of sex that satisfies one
or more of the following:

1. An employee of the Board conditioning the provision of aid, benefit, or service of the Board on an
individual’s participation in unwelcome sexual conduct. (i.e., quid pro quo) Submission to such conduct
is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of an individual’s employment, education
programs and/or activities. Submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the basis
for employment or educational decisions affecting such individual;

2. Unwelcome conduct determined by a reasonable person to be so severe, pervasive, and objectively
offensive that it effectively denies a person equal access to the Board’s education programs or activities.
Such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual’s work or
educational performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working or educational
environment; or

“Sexual Assault” as defined in 20 U.S.C. 1092(f)(6)}(A)(v), “dating violence” as defined in 34 U.S.C
1229(a)(10), “domestic violence” as defined in 34 U.S.C. 12291(a)(8), or “stalking” as defined in 34
U.5.C 12291 (a)(30).

Sexual Harassment under Title VII and Connecticut Law: means unwelcome sexual advances, requests
for sexual favors, and other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature when:

(O8]

1. Submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of an individual’s
employment;



P4000.1(c)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Definitions (Referenced in the District’s Grievance Procedures) (continued)

2. Submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the basis for employment decisions
affecting such individual; or

142

Such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual’s work performance
or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work environment.

Title IX Coordinator is the person designated and authorized to coordinate the District’s efforts to comply with
its responsibilities under Title IX and the regulations. As appropriate, the District may delegate, or permit the
Title IX Coordinator to delegate specific duties to one or more designees.

Complainant means:

1. A student or employee who is alleged to have been subjected to conduct that could constitute sex
discrimination under Title IX or its regulations; or

2. A person other than a student or employee who is alleged to have been subjected to conduct that could
constitute sex discrimination under Title IX or its regulations and who was participating or attempting to
participate in the District’s education program or activity at the time of the alleged sex discrimination.

Complaint means an oral or written request to the District that objectively can be understood as a request for the
District to investigate and make a determination about alleged discrimination under Title IX or its regulations.

Disciplinary sanctions mean consequences imposed on a respondent following a determination under Title IX
that the respondent violated the District’s prohibition on sex discrimination.

Party means a complainant or respondent.

Relevant means related to the allegations of sex discrimination under investigation as part of these grievance
procedures. Questions are relevant when they seek evidence that may aid in showing whether the alleged sex
discrimination occurred, and evidence is relevant when it may aid a decisionmaker in determining whether the

alleged sex discrimination occurred.

Remedies means measures provided, as appropriate, to a complainant or any other person the recipient identifies
as having had their equal access to the District’s education program or activity limited or denied by sex
discrimination. These measures are provided to restore or preserve that person’s access to the recipient’s education
program or activity after the District determines that sex discrimination occurred.



P4000.1(d)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel - Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace
Definitions (Referenced in the District’s Grievance Procedures) (continued)

Respondent means a person who is alleged or found to have violated the District’s prohibition on sex
discrimination.

Retaliation means intimidation, threats, coercion, or discrimination against any person under Board control, a
student, or an employee or other person authorized by the Board to provide aid, benefit, or service under the
District’s education program or activity, for the purpose of interfering with any right or privilege secured by Title
IX or its regulations, or because the person has reported information, made a complaint, testified, assisted, or
participated or refused to participate in any manner in an investigation, proceeding, or hearing under the Title IX
regulations.

Sex-based harassment is a form of sex discrimination and means sexual harassment and other harassment on the
basis of sex, including on the basis of sex stereotypes, sex characteristics, pregnancy or related conditions, sexual
orientation, and gender identity, that is:

1. Quid pro quo harassment. An employee, agent, or other person authorized by the recipient to provide

an aid, benefit, or service under the recipient’s education program or activity explicitly or impliedly
conditioning the provision of such aid, benefit, or service on a person’s participation in unwelcome sexual
conduct;

2. Hostile environment harassment. Unwelcome sex-based conduct that, based on the totality of the
circumstances, is subjectively and objectively offensive and is so severe or pervasive that it limits or denies
a person’s ability to participate in or benefit from a District education program or activity (i.e., creates a
hostile environment). Whether a hostile environment has been created is a fact-specific inquiry that
includes consideration of the following:

a. The degree to which the conduct affected the complainant's ability to access the recipient’s
education program or activity;
b. The type, frequency, and duration of the conduct;

c. The parties’ ages, roles within the District’s education program or activity, previous interactions,
and other factors about each party that may be relevant to evaluating the effects of the conduct;

d. The location of the conduct and the context in which the conduct occurred; and
Other sex-based harassment in the District’s education program or activity; and/or

3. Specific offenses.

a. Sexual assault meaning an offense classified as a forcible or nonforcible sex offense under the
uniform crime system of the Federal Bureau of Investigation;

b. Dating violence meaning violence committed by a person:



P4000.1(e)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel - Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Definitions (Referenced in the District’s Grievance Procedures) (continued)

1. 'Who is or has been in a relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim; and

ii. Where the existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on a consideration of
the following factors:
1. The length of the relationship;

The type of relationship; and
The frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship.

L

¢. Domestic violence meaning felony or misdemeanor crimes committed by a person who:

1. Isacurrent or former spouse or intimate partner of the victim under the family or domestic
violence faws of the jurisdiction of the recipient, or a person similarly situated to a spouse
of the victim;

1, Is cohabitating, or has cohabitated, with the victim as a spouse or intimate partner;

ii1, Shares a child in common with the victim; or
tv. Commits acts against youth or adult victim who is protected from those acts under the
family or domestic violence laws of the jurisdiction.
d. Stalking meaning engaging in a course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a
reasonable person to:
i. Fear for the person’s safety or the safety of others; or

ii. Suffer substantial emotional distress.
Supportive measures means individualized measures offered as appropriate, as reasonably available, without
unreasonably burdening a complainant or respondent, not for punitive or disciplinary reasons, and without fee or
charge to the complainant or respondent to:

1. Restore or preserve that party’s access to the District’s education program or activity, including measures
that are designed to protect the safety of the parties or a school’s educational environment; or

2. Provide support during the District’s grievance procedures or during an informal resolution process.



P4000.1(f)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -~ Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace
Definitions (Referenced in the District’s Grievance Procedures) (continued)

Confidential employees are those whose communications are privileged or confidential under federal or state
law and whom the District has designated as confidential for the purpose of providing services to persons related
to sex discrimination. “Confidential employees” are required to explain to any person informing them of conduct
that reasonably may constitute sex discrimination (1) their confidential status and circumstances in which they
are not required to notify the Title IX Coordinator about conduct that reasonably may constitute sex
discrimination; (2) how to contact the Title IX Coordinator and to make a complaint; and (3) that the Title IX
Coordinator may be able to offer and coordinate supportive measures and initiate an informal resolution
process/investigation. The District shall notify all participants in its program or activity of how to contact
confidential employees, if any.

Prohibition Against Retaliation

The District expressly prohibits intimidation, threats, coercion, or discrimination against any person by the
District, a student, an employee, or other person authorized by the District to provide aid, benefit, or service under
the District’s education program or activity, for the purpose of interfering with any right or privilege secured by
Title IX or its regulations, or because the person has reported information, made a complaint, testified, assisted
or participated or refused to participate in any manner in an investigation, proceeding, or hearing under the Title
IX regulations. When the District has information about conduct that reasonably may constitute retaliation under
Title IX or this part, the District will respond promptly and effectively within its Title IX framework.

Reporting Sex Discrimination, Sexual Harassment, or Sex-Based Harassment

The Board expressly encourages victims of sex discrimination, sexual harassment, or sex-based harassment to
report such claims. Employees are encouraged to report complaints promptly in accordance with the appropriate
process established in the grievance procedures provided in the Administrative Regulations to this Policy.

Employee violations of this Policy will not be permitted and may result in discipline, up to and including
termination. Individuals who engage in acts of sex discrimination or sexual or sex-based harassment may also be

subject to civil and criminal penalties.

The District administration will provide training to the Title IX Coordinator, those who may serve in the role of
investigators, decision-makers, and any person who facilitates an informal resolution process. Training shall
include the definition of sex and sex-based discrimination and sexual and sex-based harassment, the scope of the
Board’s education program and activity, how to conduct an investigation and implement the grievance process,
and how to serve impartially, including by avoiding prejudgment of the facts at issue, conflicts of interest and

bias.



P4000.1(g)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Reporting Sex Discrimination, Sexual Harassment, or Sex-Based Harassment (continued)

The Administration will periodically provide training to all Board employees on the topic of sex and sex-based
discrimination and sexual and sex-based harassment under Title IX, Title VII, and Connecticut law, which
includes but not be limited to when reports of discrimination and harassment must be made. The Administration
will distribute this Policy and the Administrative Regulations to employees, union representatives, students,
parents, and legal guardians and make the Policy and the Administrative Regulations available on the Board’s
website to promote an environment free from sex and sex-based discrimination and sexual and sex-based
harassment. Administration will make the training materials used to provide these trainings publicly available on
the Board’s website.

The District Title IX Coordinator is (Deborah A. Martin, Director of Fiscal and Personnel Services). Any
individual may make a report of sex and sex-based discrimination and/or sexual and sex-based harassment to the
Title IX Coordinator using any one or multiple of the following points of contact:

o,
Y
&

211 Slater Avenue

Griswold, CT 06351
DMartin@Griswoldpublicschools.org
860-376-7600

-+
2k

N7
X

<

&

-
‘6

Any Board employee in receipt of allegations of sex or sex-based discrimination or sexual or sex-based
harassment or in receipt of a formal complaint shall immediately forward such information to the Title IX
Coordinator. Board employees may also make a report of sex or sex-based discrimination or sex-based harassment
to the U.S. Department of Education: Office of Civil Rights, Boston Office, U.S. Department of Education, 8%
Floor, 5 Post Office Square, Boston, MA 02109-3921 (Telephone: 617-289-0111).

Employees may also report sex or sex-based discrimination and/or sexual or sex-based harassment fo the
Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities, 450 Columbus Boulevard, Hartford, CT 06103-
1835 (Telephone: 860-541-3400 or Connecticut Toll-Free Number: 1-800-477-5737).

Notice of Non-Diserimination

The Board is obligated to provide an educational environment free from discrimination on the basis of sex and,
therefore, prohibits any form of sex discrimination in any education program or activity that it operates, pursuant
to Title IX. Therefore, the Board assigns the task of providing a notice of nondiscrimination to the Superintendent.
Such discrimination or harassment prohibition includes students, staff, or third parties under the Board’s authority.



P4000.1(h)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace
Notice of Non-Discrimination (continued)

This notice is to be disseminated to students, parents, guardians, or other authorized legal representatives of
elementary school and secondary school students, employees, applicants for employment, and all unions and
professional organizations holding bargaining agreements with the District.

In addition to the above attestation, the notice of nondiscrimination shall direct all inquiries regarding Title IX to
the District Title IX Coordinator, the U.S. Department of Education’s Office for Civil Rights, or both. This notice
shall include the name and title, office address, email address, and telephone number of the District Title IX
Coordinator. This notice shall also include that the District’s nondiscrimination policy and grievance procedures
can be located at (https://www.griswold.k12.ct.us/resources/title-ix). Finally, the notice shall include language
that encourages those needing to report information about conduct that may constitute sex discrimination or make
a complaint of sex discrimination under Title IX; please refer to https://www.griswold k12.ct.us/resources/title-

1X.

To ensure full compliance, the Superintendent shall prominently include all elements of the Board’s notice of
nondiscrimination on the District website and in each handbook, catalog, announcement, bulletin, and application
form that the District makes available to people entitled to notice or which are otherwise used in connection with
the recruitment of employees. Minimally, such notice shall be covered in the following statement:

Pursuant to Title IX's 2024 Final Rule, the Griswold Public School District does not discriminate on the basis of
sex and prohibits sex discrimination in any educational program or activity that it operates, as required by Title
IX and its regulations, including in admission and employment.

Inquiries about Title IX may be referred (o the Griswold Public School District’s Title IX Coordinator, the U.S.
Department of Education’s Office for Civil Rights, or both. The Griswold Public School District Coordinator is
Deborah A. Martin, Director of Fiscal and Personnel Services and can be reached the following ways:

)
L

211 Slater Avenue

Griswold, CT 06351

DMartin@Griswoldpublicschools.org
860-376-7600

o -
2, ’0 R

T

2



P4000.1(i)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title [X

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace
Notice of Non-Discrimination (continued)

The Griswold Public School District’s nondiscrimination policy and grievance procedures can be located at
https:/fwww.griswold.k12.ct.us/resources/title-ix.

To report information about conduct that may constitute sex discrimination or make a complaint of sex
discrimination under Title IX, please refer to https:/fwww.griswold k12 ct.us/resources/title-ix.

In developing administrative regulations conforming with 2024’s Title IX Final Rule Regulations, the
Superintendent shall ensure the grievance procedures provide vital protections from all forms of sex-based
harassment, including sexual violence and unwelcome sex-based conduct that creates a hostile environment by
limiting or denying a person’s ability to participate in or benefit from a school’s education program or activity.

District schools are required to take prompt and effective action to end any sex discrimination in their education
programs and activities, prevent its recurrence, and remedy its effects, To that end, the Board shall require and
support the training of employees about the school’s obligation to address sex discrimination and the employee’s
obligation to notify or provide contact information for the Title IX Coordinator.

Prohibition Against Retaliation

The District expressly prohibits intimidation, threats, coercion, or discrimination against any person by the
District, a student, an employee, or other person authorized by the District to provide aid, benefit, or service under
the District’s education program or activity, for the purpose of interfering with any right or privilege secured by
Title IX or its regulations, or because the person has reported information, made a complaint, testified, assisted
or participated or refused to participate in any manner in an investigation, proceeding, or hearing under the Title
IX regulations. When the District has information about conduct that reasonably may constitute retaliation under
Title IX or this part, the District will respond promptly and effectively within its Title IX framework.



P4000.1(j)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace (continued)

Reporting Sex Discrimination, Sexual Harassment, or Sex-Based Harassment

The Board expressly encourages victims of sex discrimination, sexual harassment, or sex-based harassment to
report such claims. Employees are encouraged to report complaints promptly in accordance with the appropriate
process established in the grievance procedures provided in the Administrative Regulations

Employee violations of this Policy will not be permitted and may result in discipline, up to and including
termination. Individuals who engage in acts of sex discrimination or sexual or sex-based harassment may also be
subject to civil and criminal penalties.

Legal Reference:

Untted States Constitution, Article XIV
Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title VII, 42 U.S.C. S2000-e2(a).

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Policy Guidance (N-915.035) on Current
Issues of Sexual Harassment, Effective 10/15/88.

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 USCS §1681, ef seq.
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 34 CFR §106, ef seq.
Title IX Final Rule, 34 CFR §106.45, ef seq., May 6, 2020

34 CFR Section 106.8(b), OCR Guidelines for Title X,

Definitions, OCR Guidelines on Sexual Harassment, Fed. Reg. Vol 62, #49, 29 CFR Sec.
1606.8 (a0 62 Fed Reg. 12033 (March 13, 1997) and 66 Fed. Reg. 5512 (January 19, 2001)

The Clery Act, 20 U.S.C. §1092(f)

The Violence Against Women Act, 34 U.S.C. §12291(a)

Mentor Savings Bank, FSB v. Vinson 477 US.57 (1986)

Faragher v. City of Boca Raton, No. 97-282 (U.S. Supreme Court, June 26,1998)

Burlington Industries, Inc. v. Ellerth, No. 97-569, (U.S. Supreme Court, June 26,1998)
Grebbser v. Lago Vista Indiana School District, No. 99-1866, (U.S. Supreme Court, June
26,1998)

Davis v. Monro County Board of Education, No. 97-843, (U.S. Supreme Court, May 24,
1999)



P4000.1(k)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Legal References: (continued)
Connecticut General Statutes
46a-60 Discriminatory employment practices prohibited.
Conn. Agencies Regs. §46a-54-200 through §46a-54-207
Constitution of the State of Connecticut, Article I, Section 20.
P.A. 19-16 An Act Combatting Sexual Assault and Sexual Harassment
Title IX, Final Rule, August 1, 2024



g - CURRENT REGULATION R4000.1(a)
PoLicy ServicESs 4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -~ Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Grievance Procedures

Pursuant with 2024 ‘s Title IX “Final Rule,” the Griswold Board of Education (“Board™) prohibits any form of
sex or sex-based discrimination or sexual or sex-based harassment in its employment, education programs and
activities, whether by students, staff, or third parties subject to substantial control by the Board. Discrimination
and harassment on the basis of sex include gender identity, sexual orientation. sex stereotypes, sex characteristics,
and pregnancy or related conditions, Sex-based harassment includes harassment based on sexual orientation and
gender identity and exists when “unwelcome sex-based conduct is subjectively and objectively offensive and is
so severe or pervasive that it limits or denies a person’s ability to participate in or benefit from the District’s
education program or activity.

The District shall maintain an environment free from harassment, insults, or intimidation based on an employee’s
and/or student’s sex or gender identity and sex and sex-based discrimination. Verbal or physical conduct relating
to an employee’s or student’s sex or gender identity that results in creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive
work or educational environment, unreasonably interfering with the employee’s work performance or student’s
educational performance, or adversely affecting the employee’s empioyment opportunities is prohibited.

Any employee or student who engages in conduct prohibited by this Board Policy shall be subject to disciplinary
action. Any third party who engages in conduct prohibited by this Policy shall be subject to remedial measures,
which may include exclusion from school property.

Conduct that may constitute a violation of the Board’s policy includes those occwrring under the District’s
education program or activity in the United States, including conduct that is subject to the District’s disciplinary
authority. The District shall address matters that create a sex-based hostile environment under its education
program and activity, even when some conduct alleged to be contributing to the hostile environment occurred
outside the education program or activity or outside the United States.

Any employee or student who engages in conduct prohibited by this Policy shall be subject to disciplinary action,
up to and including termination or expulsion, respectively and further subject to civil and criminal penalties. Third
parties who engage in conduct prohibited by this policy will be subject to other sanctions, which may include
exclusion from Board property and/or subject to civil and criminal penalties. All District employees are required
to notify the District’s Title IX Coordinator when the employee has information about conduct that reasonably
may constitute sex discrimination and sex-based discrimination.



R4000.1(b)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel ~- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Discriminafion and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Grievance Procedures (continued)

To allow for an appropriate level of discretion and flexibility in accounting for variations in school size, student
populations, and administrative structures, the Title IX Coordinator, in consultation with the Superintendent
and/or designee(s) shall determine whether or not to use a single-investigator mode] and to use this model in some
but not all cases as long as the grievance procedures clearly state when this model will be utilized. The Title IX
Coordinator shall also determine whether or not to offer an informal resolution process for sex discrimination
complaints unless the complaint includes allegations that an employee engaged in sex-based harassment of an
elementary or secondary school student or unless such a process would conflict with Federal, State, or local law.

Definitions

Sex Discrimination: occurs when an employer refuses to hire, discipline, or discharge any individual or otherwise
discriminates against an individual with respect to his, her, their compensation, terms, conditions, or privileges
of employment on the basis of the individual’s sex or gender identity. Sex discrimination (Sex-Based
Discrimination) also occurs when a person, because of the person’s sex or gender identity, is denied participation
in or the benefits of any education program or activity receiving federal financial assistance.

Sexual Harassment under Title IX and Connecticut Law: means conduct on the basis of sex that satisfies one
or more of the following:

1. An employee of the Board conditioning the provision of aid, benefit, or service of the Board on an
individual’s participation in unwelcome sexual conduct. (i.e., quid pro quo) Submission to such conduct
is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of an individual’s employment, education
programs or activities. Submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the basis
for employment or educational decisions affecting such individual;

2. Unwelcome conduct determined by a reasonable person to be so severe, pervasive, and objectively
offensive that it effectively denies a person equal access to the Board’s education programs or activities.
Such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual’s work or
educational performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working or educational

environment, or

3. “Sexual Assaunlt” as defined in 20 U.S.C. 1092(£)(6}A)(v), “dating violence” as defined in 34 U.S.C
1229(a)(10), “domestic violenee” as defined in 34 U.S.C. 12291(a)(8), or “stalking” as defined in 34
U.S.C 12291 (a)}{30).



R4000.1(c)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -~ Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Definitions (continued)

Sexual Harassment under Title VII and Connecticut Law: means unwelcome sexual advances, requests for
sexual favors, and other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature when:

1. Submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of an individual’s
employment;

2. Submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the basis for employment decisions
affecting such individual; or

3. Such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual’s work performance
or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work environment.

Title IX Coordinator is the person designated and authorized to coordinate the District’s efforts to comply with
its responsibilities under Title IX (2024 Final Rule) and the regulations. As appropriate, the District may delegate,
or permit the Title IX Coordinator to delegate specific duties to one or more designees.

Complainant means:

1. A student or employee who is alleged to have been subjected to conduct that could constitute sex
discrimination under Title IX or its regulations; or

2. A person other than a student or employee who is alleged to have been subjected to conduct that could
constitute sex discrimination under Title IX or its regulations and who was participating or attempting to
participate in the District’s education program or activity at the time of the alleged sex discrimination.

Complaint means an oral or written request to the District that objectively can be understood as a request for the
District to investigate and make a determination about alleged discrimination under Title IX or its regulations.

Disciplinary sanctions mean consequences imposed on a respondent following a determination under Title IX
that the respondent violated the District’s prohibition on sex discrimination.

Party means a complainant or respondent.

Relevant means related to the allegations of sex discrimination under investigation as part of these grievance
procedures. Questions are relevant when they seek evidence that may aid in showing whether the alleged sex
discrimination occurred, and evidence is relevant when it may aid a decision-maker in determining whether the
alleged sex discrimination occurred.



R4000.1(d)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Definitions (continued)

Remedies means measures provided, as appropriate, to a complainant or any other person the recipient identifies
as having had their equal access to the District’s education program or activity limited or denied by sex
discrimination. These measures are provided to restore or preserve that person’s access to the recipient’s education
program or activity after the District determines that sex discrimination occurred.

Respondent means a person who is alleged or found to have violated the District’s prohibition on sex
discrimination.

Retaliation means intimidation, threats, coercion, or discrimination against any person under Board control, a
student, or an employee or other person authorized by the Board to provide aid, benefit, or service under the
District’s education program or activity, for the purpose of interfering with any right or privilege secured by Title
IX or its regulations, or because the person has reported information, made a complaint, testified, assisted, or
participated or refused to participate in any manner in an investigation, proceeding, or hearing under the Title IX
regulations.

Sex-based harassment is a form of sex discrimination and means sexual harassment and other harassment on the
basis of sex, including on the basis of sex stereotypes, sex characteristics, pregnancy or related conditions, sexual
orientation, and gender identity, that is:

1. Quid pro quo harassment. An employee, agent, or other person authorized by the recipient to provide
an aid, benefit, or service under the recipient’s education program or activity explicitly or impliedly
conditioning the provision of such aid, benefit, or service on a person’s participation in unwelcome sexual
conduct;

2. Hostile environment harassment. Unwelcome sex-based conduct that, based on the totality of the
circumstances, is subjectively and objectively offensive and is so severe or pervasive that it limits or denies
a person’s ability to participate in or benefit from a District education program or activity (i.e., creates a
hostile environment). Whether a hostile environment has been created is a fact-specific inquiry that
includes consideration of the following:

a. The degree to which the conduct affected the complainant's ability to access the recipient’s
education program or activity;

b. The type, frequency, and duration of the conduct;

c. The parties’ ages, roles within the District’s education program or activity, previous interactions,
and other factors about each party that may be relevant to evaluating the effects of the conduct;

d. The location of the conduct and the context in which the conduct occurred; and

g. Other sex-based harassment in the District’s education program or activityand/or



R4000.1(e)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Definitions (continued)
3. Specific offenses.

a. Sexual assault meaning an offense classified as a forcible or nonforcible sex offense under the
uniform crime system of the Federal Bureau of Investigation;

b. Dating violence meaning violence committed by a person:
1. Who is or has been in a relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim; and

ii. Where the existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on a consideration of
the following factors:

1. The length of the relationship;
2. The type of relationship; and
3. The frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship.

c. Domestic violence meaning felony or misdemeanor crimes committed by a person who:

1. Is acurrent or former spouse or intimate partner of the victim under the family or domestic
violence laws of the jurisdiction of the recipient, or a person similarly situated to a spouse
of the victim;

ii. Is cohabitating, or has cohabitated, with the victim as a spouse or intimate partner;

i, Shares a child in common with the victim; or

iv. Commits acts against youth or adult victim who is protected from those acts under the
family or domestic violence laws of the jurisdiction.

d. Stalking meaning engaging in a course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a
reasonable person to:

i. Fear for the person’s safety or the safety of others; or
il.  Suffer substantial emotional distress.

Supportive measures means individualized measures offered as appropriate, as reasonably available, without
unreasonably burdening a complainant or respondent, not for punitive or disciplinary reasons, and without fee or
charge to the complainant or respondent to:

1. Restore or preserve that party’s access to the Distriet’s education program or activity, including measures
that are designed to protect the safety of the parties or a school’s educational environment; or



R4000.1(f)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Definitions (continued)

2

Provide support during the District’s grievance procedures or during an informal resolution process.

Confidential employees are those whose communications are privileged or confidential under federal or state
law and whom the District has designated as confidential for the purpose of providing services to persons related
to sex discrimination. “Confidential employees” are required to explain to any person informing them of conduct
that reasonably may constitute sex discrimination (1) their confidential status and circumstances in which they
are not required to notify the Title IX Coordinator about conduct that reasonably may constitute sex
discrimination; (2} how to contact the Title IX Coordinator and to make a complaint; and (3) that the Title IX
Coordinator may be able to offer and coordinate supportive measures and initiate an informal resolution
process/investigation. The District shall notify all participants in its program or activity of how to contact
confidential employees, if any.

All grievance procedures are required to ensure the following:

All schools must treat complainants and respondents equitably.

Title IX Coordinators, investigators, decision-makers, and facilitators of an informal resolution process
must not have a conflict of interest or bias for or against complainants or responders generally or an
individual complainant or respondent.

The grievance procedures must include a presumption that the respondent is not responsible for the
alleged sex diserimination until a determination is made at the conclusion of the grievance procedures.

The grievance procedures must require adequate notice to the parties of the allegations, dismissal, delays,
meetings, proceedings, and determinations. All such notifications and records must be in writing with
copies maintained at Central Office.

The grievance procedures must give the parties an equal opportunity to present and access relevant and
not otherwise impermissible evidence and provide a reasonable opportunity for each party to respond to

that evidence.

The decision-maker or the “single investigator” must objectively evaluate each party’s relevant and not
otherwise impermissible evidence.

The grievance procedures must enable the decision-maker to assess a party’s or witness’s credibility when
credibility is in dispute and relevant.



R4000.1(g)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Diserimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

All grievance procedures are required to ensure the following: (continued)

e In evaluating the party’s evidence, the grievance procedures must use the preponderance of the evidence
standard of proof.

e The District must not impose disciplinary sanctions under Title IX on any person unless it determines at
the conclusion of grievance procedures that sex discrimination for which the person was responsible has
occurred.

Important Considerations:

If Griswold Public Schools has knowledge of conduct that reasonably may constitute sex discrimination,
including sex-based harassment as defined in this policy in its education program or activity, it will respond
promptly and effectively. These procedures apply to a complaint of sex-based harassment in the District's program
or activity under Policy 4200.1/5145.44. “District Program or Activity” includes those occurring on or off school

grounds,

As used in these procedures, a “complaint” is an oral or written request to the District that objectively can be
understood as a request to investigate and make a determination about alleged discrimination under Title IX or

its regulations.



R4000.1(h)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prehibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

All grievance procedures are required to ensure the following: (continued)

If the Title IX Coordinator reasonably determines conduct as alleged could not constitute sex-based
discrimination under Title IX, the Title IX Coordinator is not required to implement the formal procedures under
this policy. The reported conduct may, in such cases, be referred to the appropriate administrator(s) for response
under relevant policies and procedures (i.e., personnel policies, student code of conduct, student counseling, other
student services, restorative practices, policies governing visitors to district property, technology use policies,
etc.)

The Title IX Coordinator may serve as investigator and decision-maker in these procedures (under the single-
investigator model). The District requires that any Title IX Coordinator, investigator, or decision-maker not have
a conflict of interest or bias for or against complaints or respondents generally or an individual complainant or
respondent.

Protections for Students, Employees, and Applicants from Discrimination Based on Pregnancy or Related
Conditions

Schools must provide reasonable modifications for students based on pregnancy or related conditions, allow
employees reasonable break time for lactation, and provide students and employees with access to a clean, private

lactation space.

Prohibition Against Retaliation

The Board prohibits all forms of intimidation, threatening, coercion, or discrimination against someone in order
to interfere with their Title IX rights or because they reported sex discrimination, including sexual violence or
other forms of sex-based harassment, or participated in, or refused to participate in, the district’s Title IX process.
The District shall protect students from peer retaliation by other students.

The Rights of Parents and Guardians to Act on Behalf of Their Children

The Board expressly supports parents' and guardians' rights to act on behalf of a minor student, including when
seeking assistance under Title IX and participating in a school’s Title IX grievance procedures. While it is
permissible for parents/legal guardians to attend meetings where their child is interviewed as a witness,
complainant, or respondent, the staff member conducting the interview shall ensure the student has the
opportunity to provide direct testimony.



R4000.1(i)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -~ Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace (continued)

Ensuring District Communication Regarding its Non-Discrimination Policies and Procedures

The Board shall require its schools to clearly and effectively inform key people, including students, employees,
and applicants, of the District’s non-discrimination policies and procedures.

Prohibition Against Schools Sharing Personal Information (Confidentiality and Privacy)

The Board prohibits any of its schools under its jurisdiction from disclosing personally identifiable information
they obtain through complying with Title IX, with limited exceptions, such as when they have prior written
consent or when the information is disclosed to the parent of a minor. Such consent should be in writing and
maintained in secured areas.

The District shall not disclose personally identifiable information obtained in the course of complying with Title
IX, except in the following circumstances:

1.

L

When the District has obtained prior written consent from a person with the legal right to consent to the
disclosure;

When the information is disclosed to a parent, guardian, or other authorized legal representative with the
legal right to receive disclosures on behalf of the person whose personally identifiable information is at
issue;

To carry out the purposes of Title IX, including action taken to address conduct that reasonably may
constitute sex discrimination under Title 1X in the District’s education program or activity;

As required by Federal law, Federal regulations, or the terms and conditions of a Federal award, including
a grant award or other funding agreement; and/or

To the extent that such disclosures do not otherwise conflict with Title [X when required by state or local
[aw or permitted under FERPA,

Privacy During Grievance Process: The District shall take reasonable steps to protect the privacy of the parties
and witnesses during its grievance procedures. These steps shall not restrict the parties' ability to obtain and
present evidence, including by speaking to witnesses, consulting with their family members, using confidential
resources or advisors, or otherwise preparing for or participating in the grievance procedures.



R4000.1(j)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -~ Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace (continued)

In School Protections from Harm when Students Are Separated or Treated Differently Based on Sex

Pursuant to Title X, the Board prohibits separation or treating people differently based on sex in a manner that
subjects them to more than de minimis harm, except in limited circumstances permitted by Title IX. The Board
further recognizes that preventing someone from participating in school (including in sex-separate activities)
consistent with their gender identity causes that person more than de minimis harm. This general
nondiscrimination principle applies except in the limited circumstances specified by statute, such as in the context
of sex-separate living facilities and sex-separate athletic teams.

Child Services or Law Enforcement Reporting

Nothing in this policy or regulation modifies the District’s legal responsibility for reporting child abuse and
neglect or violations of the law. In cases where a Child Abuse and Neglect call has been made that concerns
conduct that also triggers the District’s obligation to respond under Title IX, the Title IX Coordinator will engage
as appropriate and legally required with the Department of Children and Families (DCF), law enforcement
agencies, and related service agencies as appropriate.

The Title IX response from the District should be integrated with, not replaced by, the DCF response to a report.
In cases of law enforcement engagement with conduct reported, the District will coordinate with law enforcement
concerning the District’s response, including the provision of appropriate Title IX supportive measures to affected
parfies and the sequencing of formal Title IX procedures relative to any law enforcement investigatory and

adjudicatory process.

Special Education/504 Considerations

If a complainant or respondent is a student with a disability, the Title IX Coordinator must consult with one or
more members, as appropriate, the Team responsible for implementing the Student’s Individualized Education
Program, the Planning and Placement Team (PPT), or one or more members, as appropriate, of the group of
persons responsible for the student’s placement decision under Section 504, if any, to determine how to comply
with the requirements of the District’s implementation of grievance procedures and/or supportive measures.

Supportive Measures

As part of promptly and effectively ending any sex-based discrimination in the district’s program or activity,
preventing its recurrence, and remedying its effect, the District will offer and coordinate supportive measures
through the Title IX Coordinator, to complainants as appropriate and, if a grievance has commenced, to the
respondent as appropriate.



R4000.1(k)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Supportive Measures (continued)

For complaints of sex-based harassment, these supportive measures may include individualized measures offered
as appropriate, as reasonably available, without unreasonably burdening a complainant or respondent, not for
punitive or disciplinary reasons, and without fee or charge to the complainant or respondent to:

1. Restore or preserve that party’s access to the recipient’s education program or activity, including measures
that are designed to protect the safety of the parties or the recipient’s educational environment; or

2. Provide support during the recipient’s grievance procedures or during an informal resolution process,

For allegations of sex discrimination other than sex-based harassment or retaliation, the District’s provision of
supportive measures does not require the District, its employees, or any other person authorized to provide aid,
benefit, or service on the District’s behalf to alter the alleged discriminatory conduct during the grievance process
for the purpose of providing a supportive measure.

Supportive measures may vary depending on what the District deems to be reasonably available. These measures
may include but are not limited to: counseling; deadline extensions and other course-related adjustments; campus
escort services; increased security and monitoring of certain areas of the campus; restrictions on contact applied
to one or more parties; leaves of absence; changes in class, work, or extracurricular or any other activity,
regardless of whether there is or is not a comparable alternative; and training and education programs related to
sex-based harassment.

The District may, as appropriate, modify or terminate supportive measures at the conclusion of the grievance
procedures or the informal resolution process, or it may continue them beyond that point.

The District will provide a complainant or respondent with a timely opportunity to seek, from an appropriate and
impartial employee, modification or reversal of the District’s decision to provide, deny, modify, or terminate
supportive measures applicable to them. The reviewing employee must be someone other than the employee who
made the challenged decision and must have the authority to modify or reverse the decision if the impartial
employee determines that the decision to provide, deny, modify, or terminate the supportive measure was
inconsistent with the definition of supportive measures. The District shall also allow a party to seek additional
modification or termination of a supportive measure applicable to them if circumstances change materially.

The District will not disclose information about any supportive measures to persons other than the person to
whom they apply, including informing one party of supportive measures provided to another party, unless
necessary to provide the supportive measure or restore or preserve a party’s access to the education program or
activity, or when an exception to this policy’s prohibition on disclosures of personally identifiable information

applies.



R4000.1())
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel - Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Supportive Measures (continued)

If the complainant or respondent is a student with a disability, the Title IX Coordinator will consult with one or
more members, as appropriate, of the Team overseeing the student’s IEP, if any, or one or more members, as
appropriate, of the group of persons responsible for the student’s placement decision, if any, to determine how to
comply with the requirements of the 504 Plan in the implementation of supportive measures.

Complaint Procedures

The following people have a right to make a complaint of sex discrimination in the program or activity of the
District:

1. Any student or district employee;

2. A parent, guardian, or other authorized legal representative with the legal right to act on behalf of a
complaint;
Any person other than a student or employee who was participating or attempting to participate in the
Distriet’s education program or activity at the time of the alleged sex discrimination;
4. Title IX Coordinator.

Limitation on Complaints of Sex-Based Harassment including Hostile Environment: A person is entitled to
make a complaint of sex-based harassment (a sub-category of sex discrimination), including a sex-based hostile
environment, only if:

Ll

1. They themselves are alleged to have been subjected to the sex-based harassment;
2. They have a legal right to act on behalf of such person; or
3. The Title IX Coordinator initiates a complaint in cases where Title IX permits or requires the Title IX

Coordinator to make the complaint.

District-Initiated Complaints: In the absence of a complaint or the withdrawal of any or all of the allegations
in a complaint, and in the absence or termination of an informal resolution process, the Title IX Coordinator may
determine whether to initiate a complaint of sex discrimination that complies with the grievance procedures. To
make this fact-specific determination, the Title IX Coordinator must consider, at a minimum, the following

factors:
1. The complainant's request not to proceed with the initiation of a complaint;
2. The complainant’s reasonable safety concerns regarding the initiation of a complaint;

3. The risk that additional acts of sex discrimination would occur if a complaint is not initiated;



R4000.1(m)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

District-Initiated Complaints (continued)

4. The severity of the alleged sex discrimination, including whether the discrimination, if established, would
require the removal of a respondent from school grounds or the imposition of another disciplinary sanction
to end the discrimination and prevent recurrence;

5. The age and relationship of the parties, including whether the respondent is an employee of the District;

6. The scope of the alleged sex discrimination, including information suggesting a pattern, ongoing sex
discrimination, or sex discrimination alleged to have impacted multiple individuals,

7. 'The availability of evidence to assist the Title XI Coordinator or the assigned Decision-maker in
determining whether sex discrimination occurred; and

8. Whether the District could end the alleged sex discrimination and prevent its recurrence without initiating
its grievance procedures.

If, after considering these and other relevant factors, the Title IX Coordinator determines that the conduct as
alleged presents an imminent and serious threat to the health or safety of the complainant or other person or that
the conduct as alleged prevents the District from ensuring equal access on the basis of sex to its education program
or activity, the Title IX Coordinator may initiate a complaint.

Complaint Consolidation

The District may consolidate complaints of sex discrimination against more than one respondent, by more than
one complainant against one or more respondents, or by one party against another party when the allegations of
sex discrimination arise out of the same facts or circumstances. When more than one complainant or more than
one respondent is involved, references below to a party, complainant, or respondent include plural, as applicable.

Complaints Concerning District Policy or Practice

Not all complaints of sex discrimination involve active participation by complainants and respondents, including
those alleging that the District’s own policies and procedures discriminate based on sex. When a sex
discrimination complaint alleges that the District’s own policies or practices discriminate on the basis of sex, the
District is not considered a “respondent” for procedural purposes. However, the District shall fully implement
and follow those parts of the grievance procedures that apply to such complaints and complainants, including
when respondents allege that the District’s policy or practice discriminates on the basis of sex.



R4000.1(n)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace
Complaints Concerning District Policy or Practice (continued)

For a complaint alleging that an individual engaged in sex discrimination based on actions the individual took in
accordance with the District’s policies or practices, the District shall treat the individual as a respondent and
comply with the requirements in these grievance procedures that apply to respondents. This is due to the fact that
such complaints may involve factual questions regarding whether the individual was, in fact, following the
District’s policies or practices, what actions the individual took, and whether the individual could be subject to
disciplinary sanctions depending on these facts. To the extent an individual was following the District’s policies
or practices, the District has the flexibility to determine whether the original complaint must be amended to be a
complaint against the District itself or whether this determination can be made based on the original complaint
against an individual.

Upon Complaint Receipt

When notified of conduct that reasonably may constitute sex discrimination under Title IX or its regulations, the
Title IX Coordinator will:

1. Treat the complainant and respondent equally;

2. Offer and coordinate supportive measures as appropriate for the complainant. In addition, if the District
has initiated grievance procedures or offered an informal resolution process to the respondent, the Title
IX Coordinator will offer and coordinate supportive measures as appropriate for the respondent;

3. Notify the complainant - or if the complainant is unknown, the individual who reported the conduct - of
the grievance procedures and the informal resolution process, if available and appropriate;

4. If a complaint is made, notify the respondent of the grievance and the informal resolution process, if
available and appropriate;

In response to a complaint, initiate the grievance procedures or the informal resolution process;

6. Regardless of whether a complaint is initiated, take other appropriate, prompt, and effective steps, in
addition to steps necessary to effectuate the remedies provided to an individual complainant, if any, to
ensure that sex discrimination does not continue or recur within the District’s education program or
activity;

7. The Title IX Coordinator is not required to comply with 1-7 of this section upon being notified of conduct
that may constitute sex discrimination if the Title IX Coordinator reasonably believes that the conduct as
alleged could not constitute sex discrimination under Title [X or this part.



R4000.1(0)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Upon Complaint Receipt (continued)

Upon initiation of the District’s Title IX Grievance Procedures, the District will further notify parties of the
following:

1. Sufficient information available at the time to allow the parties to respond to the allegations, including the
identities of the parties involved in the incidents(s), the conduct alleged to constitute sex discrimination,
and the date(s) and location(s) of the alleged incident(s);

2. Retaliation is strictly prohibited; and

3. The parties are entitled to an equal opportunity to access the relevant and not otherwise impermissible
evidence or an accurate description of this evidence. If the District provides a description of the evidence,
the parties are entitled to an equal opportunity to access the relevant and not otherwise impermissible
evidence upon the request of any party.

If, in the course of an investigation, the District decides to investigate additional allegations of sex discrimination
by the respondent toward the complainant that are not included in the notice provided or that are included in a
complaint that is consolidated, the District will notify the parties of the additional aliegations.

Dismissal of a Complaint
The Title IX Coordinator may dismiss a complaint of sex discrimination if:
1. The District is unable to identify the respondent after taking reasonable steps to do so;

2. The respondent 1s not participating in the District’s education program or activity and is not employed by
the District;

The complainant voluntarily withdraws any or all of the allegations in the complaint, the Title IX
Coordinator declines to initiate a complaint, and the District determines that, without the complainant’s
withdrawn allegations, the conduct that remains alleged in the complaint, if any, would not constitute sex
discrimination under Title IX even if proven, or

(¥ S

4. The District determines the conduct alleged in the complaint, even if proven, would not constitute sex
discrimination under Title IX.

Before dismissing the complaint, the District will make reasonable efforts to clarify the allegations with the
complainant. Upon dismissal, the District will promptly notify the complainant of the basis for the dismissal. If
the dismissal occurs after the respondent has been notified of the allegations, then the District will also notify the
respondent of the complainant, or simultaneously if notification is in writing.



R4000.1(p)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Dismissal of a Complaint (continued)

When a complaint is dismissed, the District will, at a minimum:

I.
2,

2

Offer supportive measures to the complainant as appropriate;

If the respondent has been notified of the allegations, offer supportive measures to the respondent as
appropriate; and

Take other prompt and effective steps, as appropriate, through the Title IX Coordinator to ensure that sex
discrimination does not continue to recur within the District’s education program or activity.

Dismissal on these grounds does not prevent the application of any other District policy that applies to the alleged
conduct or referral of the alleged conduct to appropriate administrators.

Appeal of Dismissal of Complaint

The District will notify the complainant that a dismissal may be appealed and will provide the complainant with
an opportunity to appeal the dismissal of a complaint. If the dismissal occurs after the respondent has been notified
of the allegations, then the District will also notify the respondent that the dismissal may be appealed. Dismissals
may be appealed on the following basis:

1.
2.

[

Procedural irregularity that would change the outcome;
New evidence that would change the outcome and that was not reasonably available when the dismissal
was made; and

The Title IX Coordinator {or the assigned investigator or decision-maker) had a conflict of interest or bias
for or against complainants or respondents generally or the individual complainant or respondent that
would change the outcome.

[f the dismissal is appealed, the District will:

1.

(o

Notify the parties of any appeal, including notice of the allegations, if notice was not previously provided
to the respondent;

Implement appeal procedures equally for the parties;

Ensure that the decision-maker for the appeal did not take part in an investigation of the allegations or
dismissal of the complaint;

Ensure that the decision-maker for the appeal has been trained consistent with the Title IX regulations;
Provide the parties a reasonable and equal opportunity to make a statement in support of, or challenging,
the oufcome; and

Notify the parties of the result of the appeal and the rationale for the result.



R4000.1(q)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace (continued)

Investigation of the Complaint by the District

The District will provide for adequate, reliable, and impartial investigation of complaints. The burden is on the
District -not on the parties- to conduct an investigation that gathers sufficient evidence to determine whether sex
discrimmation occurred. Any employee or any other person authorized by the District to provide aid, benefit, or
service under the District’s education program or activity must, upon request by the Title [X Coordinator (or an
assigned investigator or a decision-maker), participate as a witness in, or otherwise assist with, an investigation
or proceeding under this policy, including these grievance procedures.

1.

The District presumes that the respondent is not responsible for the alleged sex discrimination until a
determination is made at the conclusion of its grievance procedures;

The District will objectively evaluate all evidence that is relevant and not otherwise impermissible,
including both inculpatory and exculpatory evidence;

Credibility determinations will not be based on a person’s status as a complainant, respondent, or witness;

The District will provide an equal opportunity for the parties to present fact witnesses and other
inculpatory and exculpatory evidence that are relevant and not otherwise impermissible;

The District will review all evidence gathered through the investigation and determine what evidence is
relevant and what evidence is impermissible regardless of relevance;

The District will provide each party with an equal opportunity to access the evidence that is relevant to
the allegations of sex discrimination and not otherwise impermissible in the following manner:

a. The District will provide an equal opportunity to access either the relevant and not otherwise
impermissible evidence or an accurate description of this evidence. If the District provides a
description of the evidence, the District will provide the parties with an equal opportunity to access
the relevant and not otherwise impermissible evidence upon the request of any party;

b. The District will provide a reasonable opportunity to respond to the evidence or the description of
the evidence; and

c. The District will take reasonable steps to prevent and address the parties’ unauthorized disclosure
of information and evidence obtained solely through the grievance procedures. Disclosures of such
information and evidence for purposes of administrative proceedings or litigation related to the
complaint of sex discrimination are authorized.



R4000.1(r)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Investigation of the Complaint by the District (continued)

Evidentiary Exclusions:

The following types of evidence, and questions seeking that evidence, are impermissible (i.e., will not be accessed
or considered, except by the District to determine whether one of the exceptions listed below applies; will not be
disclosed; and will not otherwise be used), regardiess of whether they are relevant:

1. Evidence that is protected under a privilege recognized by Federal or State law, unless the person
to whom the privilege or confidentiality is owed has voluntarily waived the privilege or
confidentiality;

2, A party’s or witnesses’ records that are made or maintained by a physician, psychologist, or other

recognized professional or paraprofessional in connection with the provision of treatment to the
party or witness unless the District obtains that party’s or witness’ voluntary, written consent for
use in its grievance procedures; and

3. Evidence that relates to the complainant’s sexual interests or prior sexual conduct, unless evidence
about the complamant’s prior sexual conduct is offered to prove that someone other than the
respondent committed the alleged conduct or is evidence about specific incidents of the
complainant’s prior sexual conduct with the respondent that is offered to prove consent to the
alleged sex-based harassment. The fact of prior consensual sexual conduct between the
complainant and respondent does not by itself demonstrate or imply the complainant’s consent to
the alleged sex-based harassment or preclude a determination that sex-based harassment occurred.

Questioning the Parties and Witnesses:

The grievance decision-maker (or the Title IX Coordinator if applying the “single-investigator model) will
question parties and witnesses to adequately assess a party’s or witnesses’ credibility to the extent credibility is
both in dispute and relevant to evaluating one or more allegations of sex discrimination. Where the
investigator (or the Title IX Coordinator) has interviewed a party or witness, and the investigator is also serving
as the grievance decision-maker, credibility evaluation is inherent in the process of conducting the interview. In
situations where credibility determinations are required from a grievance decision-maker who did not interview
a party or witness, the Title IX Coordinator will facilitate an opportunity for the decision-maker’s process of
engaging with the evidence resulting from the investigation.



R4000.1(§)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace
Investigation of the Complaint by the District (continued)

Determining Whether Sex Discrimination Occurred:

Following an investigation and evaluation of all relevant and not otherwise impermissible evidence, the grievance
decision-maker (or Title IX Coordinator) will:

1. Use the “preponderance of evidence” standard of proof to determine whether sex discrimination
occurred.
a. The standard of proof requires the decision-maker (or Title IX Coordinator) to evaluate
relevant and not otherwise impermissible evidence for its persuasiveness.
b. If the decision-maker (or Title IX Coordinator) is not persuaded by the evidence that sex
discrimination occurred, whatever the quantity of the evidence is, the decision-maker {(or
Title IX Coordinator) will not determine that sex discrimination occurred.

2, Notify the parties in writing of the determination whether sex discrimination occurred under Title
IX, including the rationale for such determination and the procedures and permissible bases for the
complainant and respondent to appeal.

3. [dentify recommended discipline for the respondent for sex discrimination prohibited by Title IX
under the District’s Code of Conduct.

4. Promptly transmit the grievance record and the determination to the Title IX Coordinator if the

Title IX Coordinator did not serve as the decision-malcer.
Disciplinary Sanctions for Sex-Based Harassment

Notice is hereby given that following a determination that sex-based harassment occurred, the District may impose
disciplinary sanctions, which may include consequences imposed on a respondent following a determination
under Title IX that the respondent violated the District’s prohibition on sex discrimination. For employees,
prohibitions and consequences are stated in policies, labor contracts, and statutes. For students, prohibitions and
consequences are stated in Student Handbooks and in the Board’s policies in the 5000 series.

The Title IX Coordinator shall provide the appropriate administrator with the findings and determinations arising
from the grievance procedures to implement disciplinary sanctions against a respondent for violating the

prohibition on sex discrimination.



R4000.1(t)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title X

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace (continued)

Remedies

Notice is hereby given that the District may provide remedies, which may include measures provided, as
appropriate, to a complainant or any other person the District identifies as having had equal access to the District’s
education program or activity limited or denied by sex discrimination. These measures are provided to restore or
preserve that person’s access to the District’s education program or activity after the District determines that sex
discrimination occurred. A wide variety of remedies affecting personal circumstances may be appropriate
depending on the circumstance. Remedies may cause additional burdens upon respondents who have violated the
prohibition on sex discrimination. Remedies may include recommended adjustments in District Policies and

Practices.
District Determination that Sex Diserimination Qecurred

When the respondent is found to have violated the prohibition on sex discrimination under this policy, the Title
[X Coordinator will, as appropriate:

1. Coordinate the provision and implementation of remedies to a complainant and other people the District
identifies as having had equal access to the District’s education program or activity limited or denied by
sex discrimination;

2. Coordinate the imposition of any disciplinary sanctions on a respondent, including notification to the
complainant of any such disciplinary sanctions;

3. Take other appropriate prompt and effective steps to ensure that sex discrimination does not continue to
recur within the District’s education program or activity;

4. Comply with the grievance procedures before the imposition of any disciplinary sanctions against a

respondent; and

Refrain from disciplining a party, witness, or others participating in the grievance procedures for making
a false statement or for engaging in consensual sexual conduct based solely on the determination of
whether sex discrimination occurred.

L

Appeal of the Determination that Sex Discrimination Occurred (Merits Appeals)

All persons serving as decision-makers in appeals arising from the Title IX grievance process are subject to
applicable training requirements. The Title IX Coordinator will continue to manage appropriate supportive

measures during all appeals.



R4000.1(u)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Appeal of the Determination that Sex Diserimination Occurred (Merits Appeals) (continued)

For student respondents, generally, a determination of whether sex discrimination occurred will be appealable
by either the complainant or the respondent, or both. Appropriate supportive measures managed by the Title IX
Coordinator will continue during the appeals. If the determination that sex discrimination occurred is affirmed,
reversed, or modified on appeal, the grievance returns to the Title IX Coordinator to modify the District’s response

actions as and if appropriate.

For employee respondents, a determination that sex discrimination occurred will be appealable by either the
complainant or the respondent, or both. Appropriate supportive measures managed by the Title IX Coordinator
will continue during the appeals. If the determination that sex discrimination occurred is affirmed, reversed, or
modified on appeal, the grievance returns to the Title IX Coordinator to modify the District’s response actions as
and if appropriate. However, when a final determination is made that an employee violated the prohibition on sex
discrimination under Title IX, the concluded grievance record and determination will be sent to the Superintendent
or a designee for purposes of determining disciplinary action specifically directed at that employee.

Timeframe

There are six major stages of the grievance procedure. Specific timelines are not identified, but the investigation
should be “prompt” in resolving Title IX matters. Timelines will vary in each case based on a variety of
circumstances, Including but not limited to the complexity of the complaint and numbers and availability of

witnesses.

1. Evaluation of the complaint (i.e., decision whether to dismiss or investigate a complaint).
Notices and Investigation.
Evidence organization, summarization by the Title IX Coordinator or a chosen Investigator.
Evidence review and response by parties.
Title IX Coordinator or a chosen Decision-maker evidence evaluation determination.

Appeal of determination.: Completion of appeal process, including determination. Appeals must be made
by parties within ten business days.

S ok W



R4000.1(v)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -~ Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in The Workplace

Timeframe (continued)

Overlapping Discrimination Claims and This Procedure

To the extent that the underlying facts and legal questions in a complaint handled under the Title IX grievance
process overlap with and pertain to the District's compliance with another law or regulation concerning
discrimination, the evidence and findings of the Title IX grievance process may be used for both purposes, in the
discretion of the Title IX Coordinator.

Maintenance of Records

The District is required to maintain for seven (7) years each notification received by the Title IX Coordinator of
conduct that reasonably may constitute sex discrimination under Title IX or the regulations, documentations of
the actions the District took to meet its obligations to respond promptly and effectively to complaints. Such
records will be securely maintained in a locked file cabinet located in a secured office accessible to the Title IX

Coordinator.



P4000.1(a)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment In The Workplace

The Griswold Board of Education (the “Board”) prohibits any form of sex discrimination or sexual
harassment in the Board’s education programs and activities, whether by students, Board
employees or third parties subject to substantial control by the Board. It is the policy of the Board
to maintain a working environment free from harassment, insults or intimidation on the basis of
an employee's sex and free from discrimination based on sex.

The Board does not discriminate on the basis of sex in the education programs or activities that it
operates and the Board is required by Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 and its
implementing regulations (“Title IX™), Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (“Title VII"), and
Connecticut law not to discriminate in-such a manner. Discrimination or harassment on the basis
of sex includes discrimination or harassment on the basis of gender identity or sexual orientation.
Any employee or student who engages in conduct prohibited by this Policy shall be subject to
disciplinary action, up to and including termination or expulsion, respectively. Third parties who
engage in conduct prohibited by this Policy shall be subject to other sanctions, which may include
exclusion from Board . property and/or activities. Individuals who engage in acts of sex
discrimination or sexual harassment may also be subject to civil and criminal penalties.

For conduct to violate Title IX, the conduct must have occurred in an education program or activity
of the Bdard; the conduct must"-'have occurred within the United States of America; and the
complainant must be participating in or attempting to participate in the education program or
activity of the Board. Conduct that does not meet these requirements still may constitute a violation
of Title VI, Connecticut law, and/or another Board policy.

The Superintendent of Schools shall develop Administrative Regulations, which will include
Grievance Procedures implementing this Policy and in accordance with Title IX, Title VII, and
Connecticut faw (the “Administrative Regulations”).



P4000.1(b)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment In The Workplace (continued)

Sex discrimination occurs when an employer refuses to hire, disciplines or discharges any
individual, or otherwise discriminates against an individual with respect to his or her
compensation, terms, conditions, or privileges of employmént on the basis of the individual’s sex.
Sex discrimination also occurs when a person, because of the person’s sex, is denied participation
in or the benefits of any education program or activity receiving federal financial assistance.

Sexual harassment under Title IX means condt}ct on the basn of sex that satisfies one or more
of the following:

(1) An employee of the Board conditioning the prowsmn of an aid, benefit, or service
of the Board on an individual’s participation in unwelcome sexual conduct (i.e.,
quid pro quo);

(2)  Unwelcome conduct determined by a reasonable person to be so severe, pervasive,
and objectively offensive that it effectively denies a person equal access to the
Board’s education programs or activities; or

(3) “Sexual assault” as defined in 20'jU.S.C. 1092(H)(6)}(A)v), “dating violence” as
defined in 34 U.S.C. 12291(a)(10), “domestic violence” as defined in 34 U.S.C.
12291(a)8), or “stalkmg” as defined in 34 U.S.C. 12291(a)(30).

Sexual harassment under Title VII and Connecticut law means unwelcome sexual advances,
requests for sexual favors, and other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature when:

(1) Submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or
condition of an individual's employment;

(2) Submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the basis for
employment decisions affecting such individual; or

(3) Such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an
individual's work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive
working environment.

Reporting Sex Discrimination or Sexual Harassment

It is the policy of the Board to encourage victims of sex discrimination and/or sexual harassment
to report such claims. Employees are encouraged to report complaints of sex discrimination and/or
sexual harassment promptly in accordance with the appropriate process established in the
Administrative Regulations. All complaints are to be responded to in a prompt and equitable
manner.



P4000.1(c)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Reporting Sex Discrimination or Sexual Harassment (continued)

Individuals who engage in acts of sex discrimination or sexual harassment may also be subject to
civil and criminal penalties. Retaliation against any employee with a complaint about sex
discrimination or sexual harassment is prohibited under this Policy and illegal under state and
federal law.

Any Board employee with notice of sex discrimination and/or sexual harassment allegations shall
immediately report such information to the building principal and/or the Title IX Coordinator, or
if the employee does not work in a school building, to the Title IX Coordinator.

The Griswold Public Schools administration (the “Administration”) shall provide training to Title
IX Coordinator(s), investigators, decision-makers, and any person who facilitates an informal
resolution process (as set forth in the Administrative Regulations), which training shall include,
but need not be limited to, the definition of sex discrimination and sexual harassment, the scope
of the Board’s education program and activity, how to conduct an investigation and implement the
grievance process, and how to serve impartially, including by avoiding prejudgment of the facts at
issue, conflicts of interest, and bias.

The Administration shall make the training materials used to provide these trainings publicly
available on the Board’s website. The Administration shall also periodically provide training to all
Board employees on the topic of sex discrimination and sexual harassment under Title IX, Title
VII, and Connecticut law, which shall include when reports of sex discrimination and/or sexual
harassment must be made. The Administration shall distribute this Policy and the Administrative
Regulations to employees, union representatives, students, parents and legal guardians and make
the Policy and the Administrative Regulations available on the Board’s website to promote an
environment free of sex discrimination and sexual harassment.

The Board’s Title IX Coordinator is Deborah Martin, Director of Fiscal and Personnel Services.
Any individual may make a report of sex discrimination and/or sexual harassment to any Board
employee or directly to the Title IX Coordinator using any one, or multiple, of the following points
of contact:

Deborah Martin, Title IX Coordinator

Griswold Public Schools

211 Slater Avenue

Griswold, CT 06351

860-376-7600 & Email: dmartin @griswoldpublicschools.org
Any Board employee in receipt of allegations of sex discrimination or sexual harassment, or in
receipt of a formal complaint, shall immediately forward such information to the Title IX
Coordinator. Board employees may also make a report of sexual harassment and/or sex
discrimination to the U.S. Department of Education: Office for Civil Rights, Boston Office, U.S.
Department of Education, 8" Floor, 5 Post Office Square, Boston, MA 02109-3921 (Telephone:
617-289-0111).




P4000.1(d)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel - Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Reporting Sex Discrimination or Sexual Harassment (continued)

Employees may also make a report of sexual harassment and/or sex discrimination to the
Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities, 450 Columbus Boulevard,
Hartford, CT 06103-1835 (Telephone: 860-541-3400 or Connecticut Toll Free Number: 1-800-

477-5737).

Legal References:

Policy adopted:
cps reviewed: 172025

Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title VII, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-2(a).

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Policy Guidance on
Current Issues of Sexual Harassment (N-915.050), March 19, 1990.
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 U.S.C. §1681,
et seq.

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 34 CFR §106, et
seq. _ _

Meritor Savings Bank, FSB v. Vinson, 477 U.S. 57 (1986)

Conn. Gen. Stat. §46a-54 Commission powers Connecticut

Conn. Gen. Stat. §46a-60 Discriminatory employment practices
prohibited.

Conn. Gen. Stat. §46a-81c Sexual orientation discrimination:
Employment

Conn. Gen. Stat. §10-153 Discrimination on the basis of sex, gender
identity or expression or marital status prohibited

Conn. Agencies Regs. §§ 46a-54-200 through §46a-34-207



R4000.1(a)
4200.1
5145.44

The grievance procedures in these regulations are legally required.
Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment In The Workplace

The Griswold Board of Education (the “Board”) prohibits any form of sex discrimination or sexual
harassment in the Board’s education programs and activities, whether by students, Board
employees or third parties subject to substantial control by the Board. Discrimination or
harassment on the basis of sex includes discrimination or harassment on the basis of gender identity
or sexual orientation.

Students, District employees and third parties are expected to adhere to a standard of conduct that
is respectful of the rights of students, District employees, and third parties. It is the policy of the
Board to maintain a working environment free from harassment, insults or intimidation on the
basis of an employee's sex and free from discrimination based on sex. Verbal or physical conduct
by a supervisor or co-worker relating to an employee's sex that has the effect of creating an
intimidating, hostile or offensive work environment, unreasonably interfering with the employee's
work performance, or adversely affecting the employee's employment opportunities is prohibited.

Any employee or student who engages in conduct prohibited by the Board’s Policy regarding the
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment (Personnel) shall be subject to
disciplinary action. Any third party who engages in conduct prohibited by the Board’s Policy
regarding the Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment (Personnel) shall be
subject to remedial measures, which may include exclusion from school property.

Sex discrimination occurs when a person, because of the person’s sex, is denied participation in
or the benefits of any education program or activity receiving federal financial assistance.

Sexual harassment under Title IX means conduct on the basis of sex that satisfies one or more
of the following:

(1) Anemployee of the Board conditioning the provision of an aid, benefit, or service of the
Board on an individual’s participation in unwelcome sexual conduct (i.e., guid pro quo);

(2) Unwelcome conduct determined by a reasonable person to be so severe, pervasive, and
objectively offensive that it effectively denies a person equal access to the District’s
education programs or activities; or

(3) “Sexual assault” as defined in 20 U.S.C. 1092(f)(6)(A)(v), “dating violence” as defined
in 34 U.S.C. 12291(a)(10), “domestic violence” as defined in 34 U.S.C. 12291(a)(8), or
“stalking” as defined in 34 U.S.C. 12291(a)(30). These definitions can be found in
Appendix A of these Administrative Regulations.



R4000.1(b)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment In The Workplace

Sexual harassment under Title VII and Connecticut law means unwelcome sexual advances,
requests for sexual favors, and other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature when:

()

(2)

3)

Submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition
of an individual's employment;

Submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the basis for
employment decisions affecting such individual; or

Such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual's
work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working
environment.

Although not an exhaustive list, the following are other examples of conduct prohibited by the
Board’s Policy regarding the Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment
(Personnel):

1.

Unwelcome sexual advances from a co-worker or supervisor, such as unwanted hugs,
touches, or kisses;

Unwelcome attention of a sexual nature, such as degrading, suggestive or lewd
remarks or noises;

Dirty jokes, derogatory or pornographic posters, cartoons or drawings;

The threat or suggestion that continued employment advancement, assignment or
earnings depend on whether or not the employee will submit to or tolerate harassment;

Circulating, showing, or exchanging emails, text messages, digital images or websites
of a sexual nature;

Using computer systems, including email, instant messaging, text messaging,
blogging or the use of social networking websites, or other forms of electronic
communications, to engage in any conduct prohibited by the Board’s Policy regarding
the Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment (Personnel).

Notice of The Title IX Coordinator
The Board’s Title IX Coordinator is Deborah Martin, Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services Any

individual

may make a report of sex discrimination and/or sexual harassment to any Board

employee or directly to the Title IX Coordinator using any one, or multiple, of the following points

of contact:

Deborah Martin, Title IX Coordinator

Griswold Public Schools

211 Slater Avenue

Griswold, CT 06351

860-376-7600 & Email: dmartin@griswoldpublicschools.org




R4000.1(c)
4200.1
5145.44
Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Notice of the Title IX Coordinator (continued)

Any District employee in receipt of allegations of sex discrimination or sexual harassment, or in
receipt of a formal complaint, shall immediately forward such information to the Title IX
Coordinator. The Title IX Coordinator manages the District’s compliance with Title IX, Title VII
and Connecticut law with respect to sexual harassment and/or sex discrimination and is an
available resource to anyone seeking information or wishing to file a formal complaint of same.
When a student, District employee, or other participant-in the District’s programs and activities
feels that such person has been subjected to discrimination on the basis of sex in any District
program or activity, including without limitation being subjected to sexual harassment, such
person may contact the Title IX Coordinator or utilize the Title IX, Title VII and Connecticut law
grievance systems set forth herein to bring concerns forward for the purpose of obtaining a prompt
and equitable resolution.

[Note: Additional Persons May Be Added. The federal regulations provide that each recipient
of federal financial assistance must designate and authorize “at least one Employee” to
coordinate its efforts to comply with its responsibilities under the federal regulations.]

Explanation of Complaint ?rocess and Procedure

The federal regulations implementing Title IX require the adoption and publication of two separate
grievance systems:

e a grievance process for complaints of sex discrimination involving allegations of sexual
harassment; and
e grievance procedures for complaints of sex discrimination that are not sexual harassment.

Accordingly, the Administration will process any complaints of sex discrimination involving
allegations of sexual harassment, as defined above, pursuant to the grievance process set forth in
Section I of these regulations. The Administration will process any complaints of sex
discrimination that are not sexual harassment pursuant to the grievance procedures set forth in
Section 1T of these regulations.

The District will keep confidential the identity of any individual who has a made a report or
complaint of sex discrimination, including any individual who has made a report or filed a formal
complaint of sexual harassment, any complainant, any individual who has been reported to be the
perpetrator of sex discrimination, any respondent, and any witness, except as may be permitted by
the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), or as required by law, or to carry out
the purposes of these Administrative Regulations, including the conduct of any mvestigation,
hearing, or judicial proceeding arising from these Administrative Regulations.

The obligation to comply with Title IX is not obviated or alleviated by the FERPA.



R4000.1(d)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment In The Workplace

Section 1. Grievance Process for Complaints of Sexual Harassment Under Title IX
A. Definitions

° Bias occurs when it is proven ‘that the Title IX Coordinator,
investigator(s), and/or decision-maker(s) demonstrate actual bias,
rather than the appearance of bias. Actual bias includes, but is not
limited to, demonstrated personal animus against the respondent or
the complainant and/m prejudgment of the facts at issue in the
investigation.

e Complainant means an individual who is alleged to be the victim
of conduct that could consutute sexual harassment.

e A confllct of interest occurs when it is proven that the Title IX
Comdmator mvest;gatox(s) -andfor decision-maker(s) have
personal, ﬁnanmal and/or farmhal interests that affected the
outcome of the mvestlgatwn

° Consent means’.an actxve clear and voluntary agreement by a
person to engage ‘in ‘sexual activity with another person (also
referred to hereafter as “affirmative consent”).

For the purposes of an investigdtioﬁ' conducted pursuant to these Administrative
Regulations, the followmg pr1nc1ples shall be applied in determining whether
consent for sexual activity was given and/or sustained:

A Affirmative consent is the standard used in determining whether consent to
engage in sexual activity was given by all persons who engaged in the
sexual activity.

B. Affirmative consent may be revoked at any time during the sexual activity
by any person engaged in the sexual activity.

C. It is the responsibility of each person engaging in sexual activity to ensure
that the person has the affirmative consent of all persons engaged in the
sexual activity to engage in the sexual activity and that the affirmative
consent is sustained throughout the sexual activity.

D. It shall not be a valid excuse to an alleged lack of affirmative consent that
the respondent to the alleged violation believed that the complainant
consented to the sexual activity:

(1) because the respondent was intoxicated or reckless or failed to take
reasonable steps to ascertain whether the complainant affirmatively
consented, or



R4000.1(e)

4200.1
5145.44
Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment In The Workplace
Section L. Grievance Process for Complaints of Sexual Harassment Under Title IX

A. Definitions (continued)

(i)

if the respondent knew or should have known that the complainant
was unable to consent because such individual was unconscious,
asleep, unable to communicate due to a mental or physical
condition, unable to consent due to the age of the individual or the
age difference between the individual and the respondent, or
incapacitated due to the influence of drugs, alcohol or medication,

E. The existence of a past or current dating or sexual relationship between the
complainant and the respondent, in and of itself, shall not be determinative
of a finding of consent.

For purposes of investigations and complaints of sexual harassment,
education program or activity includes locations, events, or
circumstances over which the Board exercises substantial control
over both the respondent and the context in which the sexual
harassment occurs.,

Employee means (A) a teacher, substitute teacher, school
administrator, school superintendent, guidance counselor, school
coﬁnéelor, psychologist, social worker, nurse, physician, school
paraprofessional or coach employed by the Board or working in a
public elementary, middle or high school; or (B) any other
individual who, in the performance of the individual’s duties, has
regular contact with students and who provides services to or on
behalf of students enrolled in a public elementary, middle or high
sch:o'oi, pursuant to a contract with the Board.

Formal complaint means a document filed by a complainant or
signed by the Title IX Coordinator alleging sexual harassment (as
defined under Title IX) against a respondent and requesting that the
Administration investigate the allegation of sexual harassment. A
“document filed by a complainant™ means a document or electronic
submission that contains the complainant’s physical or digital
signature, ot otherwise indicates that the complainant is the person
filing the formal complaint.

Respondent means an individual who has been alleged to be the
perpetrator of conduct that could constitute sexual harassment.



R4000.1(f)

4200.1
5145.44
Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment In The Workplace
Section L Grievance Process for Complaints of Sexual Harassment Under Title IX

A, Definitions (continued)

School days means the days that school is in session as designated
on the calendar posted on the Board’s website. In its discretion, and
when equitably applied and with proper notice to the parties, the
District may consider business days during the summer recess as
“school days” if such designation facilitates the prompt resolution
of the grievance process.

Supportive measures mean non-disciplinary, non-punitive
individualized services offered as approptiate, as reasonably
available, and without fee or charge to the complainant or the
respondent before or after the ﬁhng of a formal complaint or where
no formal: compldmt has been filed. Such measures are designed to
restore or pleserve equal access to the District’s education program
or activity without “unreasonably burdening the other party,
including measures des1gned to protect the safety of all parties or the
District’s educauonal environment, or deter sexual harassment.
Suppomve measures may include counseling, extensions of
deadlines or other course-related adjustments, modifications of
work or class schedules, mutual restrictions on contact between the
parties, increased security and monitoring, and other similar
measures.

B. Reporting Sexilal Harassment

1.

It is the express policy of the Board to encourage victims of sexual
harassment to report such claims. Any person may report sexual
harassment (whether or not the person reporting is the person
alleged to be the victim of conduct that could constitute sexual
harassment), in person, by mail, by telephone, or by electronic mail,
using the contact information listed for the Title IX Coordinator. If
the District receives notice of sexual harassment or alleged sexual
harassment against a person in the District’s education program or
activity, the Title IX Coordinator will promptly contact the
complainant to discuss the availability of supportive measures,
whether or not the complainant files a formal complaint, and will
consider the complainant’s wishes with respect to such measures. If
the complainant has yet to file a formal complaint, the Title IX
Coordinator will explain to the complainant the process for doing
S0.



R4000.1(g)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace

Section I. Grievance Process for Complaints of Sexual Harassment Under Title IX

B. Reporting Sexual Harassment (continued)

2.

The District will treat complainants and respondents equitably. A
respondent is presumed not responsible for the alleged conduct and
a determination regarding reSponsibility will be made at the
conclusion of the grievance process if a formal complaint is filed.
Nothing in these Administrative Regulations shall preclude the
District from placing-an employee respondent on administrative
leave during the pendency of the grievance process. Further, nothing
in these Administrative Regulations shall' limit or preclude the
District from removmg a respondent from the District’s education
program or activity on an emergency basis, provided that the District
undertakeés  an individualized safety and risk analysis, and
determines that an immediate threat to the physical health or safety
of any student or other individual arising from the allegations of
sexual harass_ment Juqtiﬁe_s removal. If a respondent is removed on
an emergency basis, the District shall provide the respondent with
notice and an opportunity to challenge the decision immediately
following the removal.

C. Formal quﬁpiaint and Gr’i_e_vance Process

1.

A formal complaint may be filed with the Title IX Coordinator in
person, by mail, or by electronic mail, by using the contact
information listed for the Title IX Coordinator. At the time of filing
a formal complaint, a complainant must be participating in or
atterpting to participate in the District’s education programs or
activity. A formal complaint may be signed by the Title IX
Coordinator. If the formal complaint being filed is against the Title
IX Coordinator, the formal complaint should be filed with the
Superintendent. If the formal complaint being filed is against the
Superintendent, the formal complaint should be filed with the Board
Chair, who will then retain an independent investigator to
investigate the matter.

The District may consolidate formal complaints as to allegations of
sexual harassment against more than one respondent, or by more
than one complainant against one or more respondents, or by one
party against the other party, where the allegations of sexual
harassment arise out of the same facts or circumstances, If possible,
formal complaints should be filed within ten (10} school days of the
alleged occurrence in order to facilitate the prompt and equitable
resolution of such claims.



R4000.1(h)
4200.1
145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace

Grievance Process for Complaints of Sexual Harassment Under Title IX

Formal Complaint and Grievance Process (continued)

2. (continued) The District will attempt to complete the formal grievance

process within ninety (90) school days of receiving a formal
complaint. This timeframe may be temporarily delayed or extended
in accordance with Subsection G of this Section.

Upon receipt of a formal complaint, if the Title IX Coordinator has
not already discussed the availability of supportive measures with
the complainant, the Title IX Coordinator will promptly contact the
complainant to discuss the availability of such measures and
consider the complainant’s wishes with respect to them. The Title
IX Coordinator or designee may also contact the respondent,
separately from the complainant, to discuss the availability of
supportive measures for the respondent. The District will maintain
as confidential any supportive measures provided to the complainant
or respondent, to the extent that maintaining such confidentiality
would not impair the ability of the District to provide such
supportive measures.

Within ten (10) school days of receiving a formal complaint, the
District will provide the known parties with written notice of the
allegations potentially constituting sexual harassment under Title IX
and a copy of this grievance process. The written notice must also
include the following:

i. The identities of the parties involved in the incident, if
known;

il. The conduct allegedly constituting sexual harassment as
defined above;

iii. The date and the location of the alleged incident, if known;

iv. statement that the respondent 1s presumed not responsible for

the alleged conduct and that a determination regarding
responsibility is made at the conclusion of the grievance
process;

V. A statement that the parties may have an advisor of their
choice, who may be, but is not required to be, an attorney,
and may inspect and review evidence; and

Vi, A statement of any provision in the District’s policies that
prohibits knowingly making false statements or knowingly
submitting false information during the grievance process.



R4000.1(i)

4200.1
5145.44
Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace
Section I, Grievance Process for Complaints of Sexual Harassment Under Title 1X

C. Formal Complaint and Grievance Process (continued)

4. (continued) If, in the course of an investigation, the District decides to
investigate allegations about the complainant or respondent that are
not included in the written notice, the District must provide notice
of the additional allegations to the parties whose identities are
known.

5. The parties may have ‘an advisor of their choice accompany them during
any grievance proceeding at which the party’s attendance s required. The
District may, in its -'i_ii_s_cretion, establish certain restrictions regarding the
extent to which an advisor may participate in the proceedings. If any such
restrictions are established, they wi}l' be applied equally to all parties.

6. The T:tle ‘IX Coordinator wﬂl ‘as applicable, promptly commence an
mvestlgatlon of ‘the formal complamt designate a school administrator to
promptly Investzgate the formal..complaint, or dismiss the formal
complaint in-accordance with Subgecﬁlon F of this Section. The standard
of evidence to be used to determme responsibility is the preponderance of
the evidence standard (i;e.; more 11keiy than not). The burden of proof and
the burden of gathenng evidence sufficient to reach a determination
recrardmg reqpom]bﬂxty rest on the District and not on the parties.

7. The parties will be glvel_l an equal opportunity to discuss the allegations
under investigation with the investigator(s) and are permitted to gather and
present relevant evidence. This opportunity includes presenting witnesses,
including fact and expert witnesses, and other inculpatory and exculpatory
evidence. Credibi]ity determinations will not be based on a person’s status
as a complainant, respondent, or witness. The District will provide to a
party whose participation is invited or expected (including a witness)
written notice of the date, time, location, participants, and purpose of all
hearings (if applicable), investigative interviews, or other meetings, with
sufficient time far the party to prepare to participale.

8. Both parties will be given an equal opportunity to inspect and review any
evidence obtained as part of the investigation that is directly related to the
allegations raised in the formal complaint, including the evidence upon
which the District does not intend to rely in reaching a determination
regarding responsibility and inculpatory or exculpatory evidence whether
obtained from a party or other source, so that each party can meaningfully
respond to the evidence prior to the conclusion of the investigation.



R4000.1(j)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace

Section 1. Grievance Process for Complaints of Sexual Harassment Under Title IX

C. Formal Complaint and Grievance Proé'ess (continued)

8 (cont) Prior to completion of the mvestlgatwe report, the District will send

10.

to each party and the party’s advisof, if any, the evidence subject to
inspection and review in an electronic format or a hard copy, and the
parties will have ten (10) school days to submit a written response,
which the investigator(s) will consider prior to completion of the
investigative report, as described in Paragraph9 of this Subsection.

The mvestigatm(s) will create an investigative report that fairly
summarizes relevant ev;dence The investigator(s) will send the
investigative report, in an elect_r__omc format or hard copy, to each
party and to each party’s advisor for their review and written
response at least ten (10) school days prior to the time a
determination regardlng responsﬂnhty is made.

The Supermtendent will appoint a decision-maker(s), who shall be
a District employee or third-party contractor and who shall be
someone other than the Title IX Coordinator or investigator(s). If
thé formal complaint filed is against the Superintendent, the Board
Chair shall appoint the decision-maker, who shall be someone other
than the Title IX Coordinator or investigator(s). The investigator(s)
and the decision-maker(s) shall not discuss the investigation’s facts
and/or determination while the formal complaint 1s pending. The
decision-maker(s) will afford each party the opportunity to submit
written, relevant questions that a party wants asked of any party or
witness, provide each party with the answers, and allow for
additional, limited follow-up questions from each party. Questions
and evidence about the complainant’s sexual predisposition or prior
sexual behavior are not relevant, unless such questions and evidence
about the complainant’s prior sexual behavior are offered to prove
that someone other than the respondent committed the conduct
alleged by the complainant, or if the questions and evidence concern
specific incidents of the complainant’s prior sexual behavior with
respect to the respondent and are offered to prove consent. The
decision-maker(s) will explain to the party proposing the questions
any decisions to exclude a question as not relevant.



R4000.1(k)

4200.1
5145.44
Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace
Section 1. Grievance Process for Complaints of Sexual Harassment Under Title IX
C. Formal Complaint and Grievance Process (continued)
I1.  The decision-maker(s) will issue a written determination regarding

2.

responsibility. To reach this determination, the decision-maker
must apply the preponderance of the evidence standard. The written
determination will include: (1) identification of the allegations
potentially constituting sexual harassment; (2) a description of the
procedural steps taken from the receipt of the formal complaint
through the determination, including any notifications to the parties,
interviews with parties and witnesses, site visits, methods used to
cather other evidence, and hearings held; (3) findings of fact
supporting the determination; (4) conclusions regarding the
application of the District’s code of conduct to the facts; (5) a
statement of, and rationale for, the result as to each allegation,
including a determination regarding responsibility, any disciplinary
sanctions the District will impose on the respondent, and whether
remedies designed to restore or preserve equal access to the
District’s education program or activity will be provided by the
District to the complainant; and (6) the District’s procedures and
permissible bases for the complainant and respondent to appeal. If
the respondent is found responsible for violating the Board’s Policy
regarding the Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual
Harassment (Personnel), the written determination shall indicate
whether the respondent engaged in sexual harassment as defined by
the Board’s Policy and these Administrative Regulations. The
written determination will be provided to both parties
simultaneously.

Student respondents found responsible for violating the Board’s
Policy regarding the Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual
Harassment (Personnel) may be subject to discipline up to and
including expulsion. Employee respondents found responsible for
violating the Board’s Policy regarding the Prohibition of Sex
Discrimination and Sexual Harassment (Personnel) may be subject
to discipline up to and including termination of employment. Other
respondents may be subject to exclusion from the District’s
programs, activities and/or property. In appropriate circumstances,
the District may make a criminal referral. Remedies will be
designed to restore or preserve equal access to the District’s
education programs or activities.



R4000.1(1)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace (continued)

Section 1.

Grievance Process for Complaints of Sexual Harassment Under Title IX

C.

Formal Complaint and Grievance P__:‘_QéeSs (continued)

13. After receiving notification of the decision-maker(s)’ decision, or
after receiving notification that the District dismissed a formal
complaint or any. allegation therein, both complainant and
respondent may avail themselves of the appeal process set forth in
Section E of this Secmon

Informal Resolation

At any time prior to reaching a determination regarding responsibility, but
only after the filing of a formal complaint, the District may suggest to the
parties the possibility of facilitating an'informal resolution process, such as
mediation, to resolve the formal complaint without the need for a full
investigation and adjiidication Ifitis determined that an informal resolution
may be appropriate, the Tltle IX Coordinator or designee will consult with
the parties. :

Prior to facilitating an znformal resolution to a formal complaint, the Title
IX Coordinator or designee will provide the parties with written notice
disclosing the sexual’ harassmem allegations, the requirements of an
informal resolution process, and any consequences from participating in
the informal resolution process. Upon receipt of this document,
complainants and respondents have five (5) school days to determine
whether they consent to participation in the informal resolution. The
District must obtain voluntary, written consent to the informal resolution
process from both parties.

Prior to agreeing to any resolution, any party has the right to withdraw from
the informal resolution process and resume the grievance process with
respect to the formal complaint. If a satisfactory resolution is reached
through this informal process, the matter will be considered resolved. If
these efforts are unsuccessful, the formal grievance process will continue,

Nothing in this section precludes an employee from filing a complaint of
retaliation for matters related to an informal resolution, nor does it preclude
either party from filing complaints based on conduct that is alleged to occur
following the District’s facilitation of the informal resolution.

An informal resolution is not permitted to resolve allegations that an
employee sexuaily harassed a student.



R4000.1(m)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel - Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace (continued)

Section 1.

Grievance Process for Complaints of Sexual Harassment Under Title IX

E.

Appeal Process

After receiving notification of the decision-maker(s)’ decision, or after
receiving notification that the District dismissed a formal complaint or any
allegation therein, both complainant and respondent have five (5) school
days to submit a form_al_'f-fetter of appeal to the Title IX Coordinator
specifying the grounds upon which the appeal is based. Upon receipt of an
appeal, the Superintendent shall appoint a decision-maker(s) for the appeal,
who shall be someone other than the Title IX Coordinator, investigator(s)
or initial decision-maker(s). '

Appeals will be apprt)pria_te only in the following circumstances:

° new evidence that was not reasonably available at the time the
determination regarding responsibility or dismissal was made, that
could affect the outcome of the matter;

° procedural irregularity that affected the outcome of the matter;

® the Title IX Coordinator, investigator(s), and/or decision-maker(s)
had a conflict of interest or bias for or against complainants or
respondents generally or the individual complainant or respondent
that affected the outcome of the matter. A conflict of interest or bias
does not exist solely because the Title IX Coordinator,
investigators(s), and/or decision-maker(s) previously worked with
or disciplined the complainant or respondent.

The District will provide the other party with written notice of such appeal.
The appealing party will then have ten (10) school days to submit to the
decision-maker(s) for the appeal a written statement in support of, or
challenging, the outcome of the grievance process. The decision-maker(s)
for the appeal will provide the appealing party’s written statement to the
other party. The other party will then have ten (10) school days to submit to
the decision-maker for the appeal a written statement in support of, or
challenging, the outcome of the grievance process. The decision-maker(s)
for the appeal, in their discretion, will determine any additional necessary
and appropriate procedures for the appeal.



R4000.1(n)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel -- Certified/Non-Certified/Students
Sexnal Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace (continued)
Section 1. Grievance Process for Complaints of Sexual Harassment Under Title IX
E. Appeal Process (continued)

After considering the parties’ written statements, the decision-maker(s) for
the appeal will provide a written decision. The decision-maker(s} for the
appeal will attempt to issue the written decision within thirty (30) school
days of receipt of all written statements from the parties. If it is found that
one of the bases for appeal exists, the decision-maker(s) for the appeal will
issue an appropriate remedy.

Supportive measures for either or both parties may be continued throughout
the appeal process.

E. Dismissal of a Formal Complaint

The Title IX Coordinator shall dismiss any formal complaint that, under
Title IX, 1) would not constitute sexual harassment as defined under Title
IX even if proved, 2) did not occur in the District’s education program or
activity, or 3) did not occur against a person in the United States. Such
dismissal does not preclude action under another Board policy.

The District may dismiss a formal complaint or any allegations therein, if at any
time during the investigation or hearing a complainant notifies the Title IX
Coordinator in writing that 1) the complainant would like to withdraw the formal
complaint or any allegations therein; 2) the respondent is no longer enrolled or
employed in the District; or 3) specific circumstances prevent the District from
gathering evidence sufficient to reach a determination as to the formal complaint
or allegations therein.

Upon a dismissal, the District will promptly and simultaneously send written
notice of the dismissal and reason(s) therefor to each party. Either party can appeal
from the District’s dismissal of a formal complaint or any allegations therein using
the appeals procedure,

In the event a formal complaint is dismissed prior to the issnance of a decision
under Title IX, the Title IX Coordinator shall determine if the allegations of sexual
harassment shall proceed through the grievance procedures identified in Section I1
of these Administrative Regulations for claims of sex discrimination for
consideration as to whether the allegations constitute sexual harassment under
Title VII or Connecticut law.,

A dismissal pursuant to this section does not preclude action by the District under
the Student Discipline policy, Code of Conduct for students/or and employees, or
any other applicable rule, policy, and/or collective bargaining agreement.



R4000.1(o)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel - Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace

Section I. Grievance Process for Complaints of Sexual Harassment Under Title IX
(continued)

G. Miscellaneous

I Any timeframe set forth in these Administrative Regulations may be
temporarily delayed or extended for good cause. Good cause may include,
but is not limited to, considerations such as the absence or illness of a
party, a party’s advisor, or a witness; concurrent law enforcement activity;
concurrent activity by the Department of Children and Families; or the
need for language assistance or accommodation of disabilities. If any
timeframe 1s altered on a showing of good caus'é', written notice will be
provided to each party with the r_eééons for the action.

2. If a sexual harassment complaint raises a concern about discrimination or
harassment on ‘the basis of any other legally protected classification (such
as race, religion, color, national origin, age, or disability), the Title IX
Coordinator or designee shall make a referral to other appropriate
personnel within the District (e.g. Section 504 Coordinator, etc.), so as to
ensure that any such investigation complies with the requirements of
policies regarding rio'_r_z-'discrimination.

3 If the sexuval harassment complaint results in reasonable cause to suspect
or believe that a child has been abused or neglected, has had a non-
acdidentai physical injury, or injury which is at variance with the history
given of such injury, is placed at imminent risk of serious harm, or that 4
student has been sexually assaulted by a school employee, then, the person
to whom the complaint 1s given or who receives such information shall
report such matters in accordance with the Board’s policy on the Reports
of Suspected Child Abuse or Neglect of Children.

4. Retaliation against any individual who complains pursuant to the Board’s
Policy regarding the Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual
Harassment (Personnel) and these Administrative Regulations is strictly
prohibited. Neither the District nor any other person may intimidate,
threaten, coerce, or discriminate against any individual for the purpose of
interfering with any right or privilege secured by Title IX or these
Administrative Regulations, or because the individual has made a report
or complaint, testified, assisted, or participated or refused to participate in
any manner in an investigation, proceeding, or hearing under these
Administrative Regulations. The District will take actions designed to
prevent retaliation. Complaints alleging retaliation may be filed according
to the grievance procedures for sex discrimination described herein.



R4000.1(p)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel — Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX
Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace (continued)

Section L. Grievance Process for Complaints of Sexual Harassment Under Title IX

G. Miscellaneous {(continued)
5. The District will maintain for.a ;ﬁ_eriod of seven (7) years records of;
i Each sexual harassment investigation including any

determination ' regarding responsibility, any disciplinary
sanctions imposed on the respondent, and any remedies
provided to the complainant designed to restore or preserve
equal accessto the Board’s education program or activity;

ii. Any appeal and the _r_esujl"t. therefrom;
iil. Any informal resolution and the result therefrom; and
iv. Al material used to train Title IX Coordinators,

investigators,. decision-makers, and any person who
facili'ta_tes an informal resolution process. The Board will
make these training materials publicly available on its
website.

If the District has actual knowledge of sexual harassment in an education
program or activity of the Board, and for any report or formal complaint of
sexual harassment, the District will create and maintain for a period of seven
(7) years, records of any actions, including any supportive measures, taken
in response to a report or formal complaint of sexual harassment. The
District will document the basis for its conclusion that its response was not
deliberately indifferent, and document that it has taken measures designed
to restore or preserve equal access to the Board’s education program or
activity. If the District does not provide a complainant with supportive
measures, then the District will document the reasons why such a response
was not clearly unreasonable in light of the known eircumstances.

Section I1. Grievance Procedures for Claims of Sex Discrimination (Other Than Sexual
Harassment Under Title IX)

A. Definitions
® Complainant means an individual who is alleged to be the victim
of conduct that could constitute sex discriniination.

® Respondent means an individual who has been reported to be the
perpetrator of conduct that could constitute sex discrimination.



R4000.1(q)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel — Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title I'X

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace

Section II.  Grievance Procedures for Claims of Sex Discrimination (Other Than Sexual
Harassment Under Title IX) (continued)

B.

Reporting Sex Discrimination Other than Sexual Harassment under
Title IX

It is the express policy of the Board to encourage victims of sex
discrimination to report such claims. Any person may report sex
discrimination (whether or not the person reporting is the person alleged to
be the victim of conduct that could constitute sex discrimination), in person,
by mail, by telephone, or by electronic mail, using the contact information
listed for the Title IX Coordinator. If the District receives notice of sex
discrimination or alleged sex discrimination against a person in the
District’s education program or activity, the Title IX Coordinator or
designee will promptly notify the complainant of the grievance process. The
District will treat complainants and respondents equitably during the
grievance process. Sexual harassment is a form of sex discrimination, and
any incident df_se_xua] harassment under Title IX, as defined above, shall be
handled pursuant to Section I of these Administrative Regulations. Any
alle_gationé of sexual harassment under Title VII or Connecticut law, as
defined above, shall be handled pursuant to this Section II of these
Administrative Regulations.

Grievance Procedures

1. As soon as an employee feels that the employee has been subjected
to sex discrimination other than sexual harassment as defined under
Title IX (including, without limitation, sexual harassment under
Title VII or Connecticut law), the employee should make a written
complaint to the Title IX Coordinator or to the building principal, or
designee. The employee will be provided a copy of the Board’s
Policy and Administrative Regulations and made aware of the
employee’s rights under this Policy and Administrative Regulations.
Preferably, complaints should be filed within ten (10} school days
of the alleged occurrence. Timely reporting of complaints facilitates
the investigation and resolution of such complaints.



R4000.1(r)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel — Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title I'X

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace (continued)

Section I1.  Grievance Procedures for Claims of Sex Discrimination (Other Than Sexual
Harassment Under Title IX)

C. Grievance Procedures (continued)
2. The complaint should state the:
i. Name of tha__'cbﬁlplainant;
ii.  Date of the complaint;
Hi. Date(s) of the alleged discrimination;
v, Name(s) of th'é':_c}i_scrin_;_i_nator(s);
v.  Location where such discrimination occurred;
vi. Names of any witness(es) to the discrimination;
Vii. Detailed statement of the circumstances constituting the
alleged dist:rim_in_ation; and
viii.  Remedy requested.
3. Any employee who makes an oral complaint of sex discrimination

to any of the above-mentioned personnel will be provided a copy of
these Administrative Regulations and will be requested to make a
written complaint pursuant to the above procedure.

4. All complaints are to be forwarded immediately to the building
principal or designee unless that individual is the subject of the
complaint, in which case the complaint should be forwarded directly
to the Superintendent of Schools or designee. In addition, a copy of
any complaint filed under this Policy shall be forwarded to the Title
IX Coordinator. If the complaint being filed is against the Title IX
Coordinator, the complaint should be filed with the Superintendent.
If the complaint being filed is against the Superintendent, the
complaint should be filed with the Board Chair, who will then retain
an independent investigator to investigate the matter.

5. The Title IX Coordinator or designee shall investigate all complaints
of sex discrimination against an employee, regardless of whether the
conduct occurred on or off-school grounds. Complaints will be
investigated promptly within the timeframes identifted below.
Timeframes may be extended as needed given the complexity of the
investigation, availability of individuals with relevant information,
and other extenuating circumstances. The investigation shall be
conducted discreetly, maintaining confidentiality insofar as possible
while still conducting an effective and thorough investigation.



R4000.1(s)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel — Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace (continued)
Section If.  Grievance Procedures for Claims of Sex Discrimination (Other Than Sexual
Harassment Under Title 1X)

C. Grievance Procedures (continued)

6.

Any employee who makes a complaint shall be notified of the
District’s intent to investigate the complaint. In the event the
employee requests confidentiality or that an investigation not be
conducted, the District'will take reasonable steps to investigate and
respond to the complaint to the extent possible, given the request for
confidentiality or that the District not investigate the complaint. If
the employee insists that this information not be shared with the
alleged discriminator(s), the employee will be informed that the
District’s ability to investigate and/or take corrective action may be
limited. - - '

Upon receipt of a sex discrimination complaint, the Title IX
Coordinator shall either promptly commence an investigation of the
complaint, or shall designate a school administrator to promptly
investigate the complaint. The Title IX Coordinator or designee
shall:

i offer to meet with the complainant and respondent (if
applicable) separately within ten (10) school days to
discuss the nature of the complaint, identify
individuals the complainant and respondent (if
applicable) believe have relevant information, and
obtain any relevant documents the complainant and
respondent may have;

ii. provide the complainant and respondent (if
applicable) with a copy of the Board’s sex
discrimination policy and accompanying
regulations;

1ii. consider whether any interim measures may be
appropriate to protect the complainant or respondent
(if applicable), pending the outcome of the
investigation;

iv. conduct an investigation that is adequate, reliable,
and impartial. Investigate the factual basis of the
complaint, including, as applicable, conducting
interviews with individuals deemed relevant to the
complaint;



R4000.1(t)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel —~ Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace (continued)

Section II.  Grievance Procedures for Claims of Sex Diserimination (Other Than Sexual
Harassment Under Title IX)

C. Grievance Procedures (continued)

V.

VI,

Vii,

consider whether alleged sex discrimination has created a
hostile work environment, including consideration of the
effects of off-campus conduct on the school,

communicate the outcome of the investigation in writing to
the complainant, to the respondent, and to any individual
properly identified as a party to the complaint (to the extent
permitted by state and federal confidentiality requirements),
within ninety {90} school days from the date the complaint
was treceived by the Superintendent’s office.  The
investigator may extend this deadline for no more than
fifteen (15) additional school days if needed to complete the
investigation.  The complainant and respondent (if
applicable) shall be notified of such extension. The written
notice shall include a finding whether the complaint was
substantiated and if so, shall identify, to the extent possible,
how the District will remedy the discrimination, adhering to
the requirements of state and federal law; and

when sex discrimination has been found, take steps that are
reasonably calculated to end the discrimination, take
corrective and/or disciplinary action aimed at preventing the
recurrence of the discrimination, as deemed appropriate by
the Superintendent or designee, and take steps to remedy the
effects of the sex discrimination.

8. If a complaint is made during summer recess, the complaint will be
reviewed and addressed as quickly as possible given the availability of staff
and/or other individuals who may have information relevant to the

complaint.

If fixed timeframes cannot be met, the complainant and

respondent will receive notice and interim measures may be implemented

as necessary.



R4000.1(u)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel — Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title IX

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace (continued)

Section II.  Grievance Procedures for Claims of Sex Dzscrlmmatlon (Other Than Sexual
Harassment Under Title IX)

C. Grievance Procedures (continued)

9.

If the complainant or_a_‘espt)ndent (if applicable) is dissatisfied with
the findings of the investigation, the complainant or respondent may
file a written appeal within five (3) school days to the Title IX
Coordinator, or, if the Title IX Coordinator conducted the
investigation, to the ‘Superintendent of Schools. The Title IX
Coordinator or Superintendent shall review the Title IX Coordinator
or designee’s written report, the information collected by the Title
IX Coordinator or designee together with the recommended
disposition ‘of the complaint to ‘determine whether the alleged
conduct constitutes sex discrimination. The Title IX Coordinator or
Supermtendent of Schools may determine if further action and/or
investigation is War_ranted After completing this review, the Title
[X Coordinator ot Superintendent of Schools shall respond to the
complainant and respondent (if applicable), in writing, within fifteen
(15) school days following the receipt of the written request for
review.

D. Miscellaneous

L.

If a sex discrimination complaint raises a concern about discrimination
or harassment on the basis of any other legally protected classification
(such as race, religion, color, national origin, age, or disability), the Title
IX Coordinator or designee shall make a referral to other appropriate
personnel within the District (e.g. Section 504 Coordinator, etc.), so as
to ensure that any such investigation complies with the requirements of
policies regarding nondiscrimination.

If the sex discrimination complaint results in reasonable cause to suspect
or believe that a child has been abused or neglected, has had a
nonaccidental physical injury, or injury which is at variance with the
history given of such injury, is placed at imminent risk of serious harm,
or that a student has been sexually assaulted by a school employee, then,
the person to whom the complaint is given or who receives such
information shall report such matters in accordance with the Board’s
policy on the Repoits of Suspected Child Abuse or Neglect of Children.



R4000.1(v)
4200.1
5145.44

Personnel — Certified/Non-Certified/Students

Sexual Harassment/Title I'X

Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace (continued)

Section II.  Grievance Procedures for Claims of Sex Discrimination (Other Than Sexual
Harassment Under Title IX)

D.

Miscellaneous (continued)

3. Retaliation against any individual who complains pursuant to the

Board’s Policy regardiig the Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and
Sexual Harassment (Personnel) and these Administrative Regulations is
strictly prohibited. Neither the District nor any other person may
intimidate, threaten, coerce, or discriminate against any individual for
the purpose of interfering with any right or privilege secured by Title IX
or these Administrative Regui&tions, or because the individual has made
a report or comp}aint, testified, asSisted, or participated or refused to
participate in any manner in an investigation, proceeding, or hearing
under these Administrative Regulations. The District will take actions
designed to prevent retaliation as a result of filing a complaint,
Complaints alleging retaliation may be filed according to the grievance
procedures for sex discrimination described herein.

Section ITI.  Further Reporting

At any time, a complainant alleging sex discrimination or sexual harassment may
also file a complaint with the Office for Civil Rights, Boston Office, U.S.
Department of Education, 8 Floor, 5 Post Office Square, Boston, MA 02109-3921
(Telephone (617) 289-0111).

Employees may also make a report of sexual harassment and/or sex discrimination
to the Connecticut Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities, 450
Columbus Boulevard, Hartford, CT 06103-1835 (Telephone: 860-541-3400 or
Connecticut Toll Free Number: 1-800-477-5737).

Copies of these Administrative Regulations will be distributed to all employees.

Regulation approved:
cps reviewed: 1-25



4000.1
4200.1
5145.44
Appendix A

Sexual Assault: An offense classified as forcible or nonforcible sex offense under the uniform crime
reporting system of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

Rape-— (Except Statutory Rape) The carnal knowledge of a person, without the consent of the
victim, including instances where the victim is incapable of giving consent because of the person’s
age or because of the person’s temporary or permanent mental or physical incapacity.

Sodomy—Oral or anal sexual intercourse with another person, without the consent of the victim,
including instances where the victim is incapable of giving consent because of the person’s age or
because of the person’s temporary or permanent mental or physical incapacity.

Sexual Assault with an Object—To use an object or instrument to untawfully penetrate, however
slightly, the genital or anal opening of the body of another person, without the consent of the victim,
including instances where the victim is incapable of giving consent because of the person’s age or
because of the person’s temporary or permanent mental or physical incapacity.

Fondling—The touching of the private body parts of another person for the purpose of sexual
gratification without the consent of the victim, including instances where the victim is incapable of
giving consent because of the person’s age or because of the person’s temporary or permanent
mental or physical incapacity.

Incest—Non-forcible sexual intercourse between persons who are related to each other within the
degrees wherein marriage is prohibited by law,

Statutory Rape—Non-forcible sexual intercourse with a person who is under the statutory age of
consent.

Dating Violence: Violence committed by a person who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic
or intimate nature with the victim; and where the existence of such a relationship shall be determined based
on a consideration of the length of the relationship, the type of relationship, and the frequency of interaction
between the persons involved in the relationship.

Domestic Violence: Includes felony or misdemeanor crimes of violence committed by a current or former
spouse or intimate partner of the victim, by a person with whom the victim shares a child in common, by a
person who is cohabitating with or has cohabitated with the victim as a spouse or intimate partner, by a
person similarly sitvated to a spouse of the vicum under the domestic or family violence laws of the
jurisdiction receiving grant monies, or by any other person against an adult or youth victim who is protected
from that person’s acts under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction.

Stalking: Engaging in a course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a reasonable
person to fear for the person’s safety or the safety of others; or suffer substantial emotional distress.



4000.1
4200.1
Form 1

COMPLAINT FORM REGARDING SEXUAL HARASSMENT UNDER TITLE IX
(PERSONNEL)

This complaint form should be used for complaints of sexual harassment as defined on page 1

of the Board’s Administrative Regulations regarding the Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and
Sexual Harassment (Personnel)

Name of the complainant

Date of the complaint

Date of the alleged sexual harassment

Name or names of the sexual harasser(s)

Location where such sexual harassment occurred

Name(s) of any witness{es) to the sexual harassment

Detailed statement of the circumstances constituting the alleged sexual harassment

Remedy requested

Signature of Complainant or Title IX Coordinator:




4000.1
4200.1
Form 2

COMPLAINT FORM REGARDING SEX DISCRIMINATION (OTHER THAN SEXUAL
HARASSMENT UNDER TITLE IX) (PERSONNEL)

This complaint form should be used for complaints of sex discrimination as defined on page 1
of the Board’s Administrative Regulations regarding the Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and
Sexual Harassment (Personnel)

Name of the complainant

Date of the complaint

Date of the alleged sex discrimination

Name or names of the sex discriminator(s)

Location where such sex discrimination occurred

Name(s) of any witness(es) to the sex discrimination

Detailed statement of the circumstances constituting the alleged sex discrimination

Remedy requested

Signature:




4000.1
4200.1
Notice

NOTICE OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT ALLEGATIONS UNDER TITLE IX

In accordance with the Board’s Policy and Administrative Regulations regarding the Prohibition
of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment (Personnel), a formal complaint of sexual
harassment has been filed with the Title IX Coordinator.

Identities of the parties involved, if known:
(Complainant(s))
(Respondenti(s))

The conduct allegedly constituting sexual harassment:

The date and the location of the alleged incident, if known:

The Title IX Coordinator or designee will contact the parties regarding the next step in the
grievance process. Questions can be directed to the Title IX Coordinator: [INSERT CONTACT
INFORMATION FOR TITLE IX COORDINATOR]

The respondent is presumed not responsible for the alleged conduct. A determination regarding
responsibility is made at the conclusion of the grievance process.

All parties involved may have an advisor of their choice who may be, but it not required to be, an
attorney. This advisor may inspect and review evidence as permitted by the Board’s
Administrative Regulations regarding the Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual
Harassment (Personnel).

Any employee who knowingly makes false statements or knowing submits false information
during this grievance process is subject to discipline, up (o and including termination. Additionally,
it is a violation of the Board’s Student Discipline Policy to lie to school officials or otherwise
engage in dishonest behavior, which includes knowingly making false statements or knowingly
submitting false information during the grievance process. Any student who knowingly makes
false statements or knowingly submits false information during this grievance process will be
subject to sanctions pursuant to the Board’s Student Discipline Policy.

A copy of the Board’s Policy and Administrative Regulations regarding the Prohibition of
Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment (Personnel) is included with this notice.



4000.1
4200.1
Notice

NOTICE OF INFORMAL RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR SEXUAL HARASSMENT
COMPLAINTS UNDER TITLE IX

In accordance with the Board’s Policy and Administrative Regulations regarding the Prohibition
of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment (Personnel), a formal complaint of sexual
harassment has been filed with the Title IX Coordinator. The Board has an informal resolution
process to promptly and equitably resolve such complaints using mediation [alternatively, could
be restorative justice]. This informal resolution process will only be utilized if both the
Complainant and Respondent agree to do so.

The conduct allegedly constituting sexual harassment:

If both parties agree to the informal resolution process, it shall preclude the parties from resuming
a formal complaint arising out of the same allegations. However, either party may withdraw from
the informal resolution process at any time before agreeing to a resolution and resume the
grievance process for formal complaints of sexual harassment.

If both parties agree to a resolution, that resolution is binding upon both parties and cannot be
changed or appealed.

The District will maintain for a period of seven (7) years records of the informal resolution process
and results therefrom.

I voluntarily consent to the informal resolution process:

Complainant Date

Respondent Date



4000.1
4200.1
Notice
[To be posted in a conspicuous place readily available
for viewing by employees and emailed to employees within three months of hire with the
subject line “Sexual Harassment Policy” or words of similar import]

SEXUAL HARASSMENT IS ILLEGAL

AND IS PROHIBITED

BY

THE CONNECTICUT DISCRIMINATION EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES ACT
(Section 46a-60(a){8) of the Connecticut General Statutes)

AND

TITLE VII OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964

(42 United States Code Section 2000e ¢t seq.)

SEXUAL HARASSMENT MEANS ANY UNWELCOME SEXUAL ADVANCES OR REQUESTS FOR SEXUAL
FAVORS OR ANY CONDUCT OF A SEXUAL NATURE WHEN:

I. SUBMISSION TO SUCH CONDUCT IS MADE EITHER EXPLICITLY OR IMPLICITLY A TERM OR
CONDITION OF AN INDIVIDUAL'S EMPLOYMENT;

2. SUBMISSION TO OR REIECTION OF SUCH CONDUCT BY AN INDIVIDUAL IS USED AS THE BASIS
FOR EMPLOYMENT DECISIONS AFFECTING SUCH INDIVIDUAL; OR

3. such conduct has the purpose or effect of substantially interfering with an individual's work
performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment.

EXAMPLES OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT INCLUDE:

UNWELCOME SEXUAL ADVANCES

SUGGESTIVE OR LEWD REMARKS

UNWANTED HUGS, TOUCHES, KISSES

REQUESTS FOR SEXUAL FAVORS

RETALIATION FOR COMPLAINING ABOUT SEXUAIL HARASSMENT
DEROGATORY OR PORNOGRAPHIC POSTERS, CARTOONS, OR DRAWINGS.

REMEDIES FOR SEXUAL HARASSMENT MAY INCLUDE:

CEASE AND DESIST ORDERS

BACK PAY

COMPENSATORY DAMAGES

PUNITIVE DAMAGES

HIRING, PROMOTION, OR REINSTATEMENT

Retaliation against any employee for complaining about sexual harassment is prohibited under this
policy and illegal.



4000.1
4200.1
Notice
(continued)
VIOLATION OF THIS POLICY IS GROUNDS FOR DISCIPLINE, INCLUDING DISCHARGE.

INDIVIDUALS WHO ENGAGE IN ACTS OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT MAY ALSO BE SUBJECT TO CIVIL AND
CRIMINAL PENALTIES.

AN INFRACTION OF THIS POLICY BY SUPERVISORS OR CO-WORKERS SHOULD BE REPORTED
IMMEDIATELY TO THE TITLE IX COORDINATOR OR THE SUPERINTENDENT IF THE TITLE IX
COORDINATOR IS THE SUBJECT OF THE COMPLAINT|. CONFIDENTIALITY WILL BE MAINTAINED TO
THE EXTENT POSSIBLE.

ANY EMPLOYEE WHO BELIEVES THAT HE OR SHE HAS BEEN HARASSED OR DISCRIMINATED AGAINST
IN THE WORKPLACE IN VIOLATION OF THIS POLICY MAY ALSO CONTACT:

THE CONNECTICUT COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS AND OPPORTUNITIES

{ JREGION OFFICE [REGIONAL OFFICES AND THEIR ADDRESSES CAN BE FOUND
ON THE CHRO WEBSITE, HTTP://WWW .STATE.CT.US/CHRO/]

[ADDRESS]

[PHONE NUMBER]

AND/ OR:

THE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION
BOsTON AREA OFFICE

JOHN F. KENNEDY FEDERAL BUILDING

475 GOVERNMENT CENTER

BOSTON, MA 02203

PHONE (800) 669-4000

CONNECTICUT LAW REQUIRES THAT A FORMAL WRITTEN COMPLAINT BE FILED WITH THE

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS AND OPPORTUNITIES WITHIN THREE HUNDRED (300) DAYS OF THE
DATE WHEN THE ALLEGED HARASSMENT/ DISCRIMINATION OCCURRED.

9/24/20



January 13, 2025
Dear members of the Griswold Board of Education,

Thank you so much for considering our trip proposal for Washington, DC from
November 20-23, 2025. We appreciate your continued support from past trips and are excited to
provide this important educational experience for our students. We will explore famous historic
sites, explore national museums, and make meaningful connections from class curriculum to real
life experiences.

This year, we will be using the same company from previous D.C trips. Explorica, and
our trip representative, Bryan Shields, have provided us with great customer service and support.
This company offers the ability for students and parents to pay entirely online, which is much
more convenient for both the teachers and the families. The total cost per student is $1,191.00.
This cost will be adjusted if enrollment for the trip increases. Students and parents can pick
different payment plans according to their needs, which provides more students the opportunity
to access this trip. The trip will be two and a half days full of stops at museums and tours of
numerous buildings, including the US Capital. Additionally, Explorica’s website features a
Travel Diary, which the chaperones can update throughout the trip and share the experiences
with the families at home.

Precautionary measures are planned and in place for this trip, as student safety is our top
priority. Explorica provides our group with an overnight security guard at the hotel. This guard
will keep watch over students’ doors and report any activity to the chaperones. This provides a
greater level of student accountability and safety. In order to establish direct communication
with students while on the trip, we will set up a system using the Remind app, which allows
students and chaperons to stay in contact. In any case of emergency or for check-ins throughout
museum time, chaperones and students can use this application to instantly reach each other, and
they can find a secure meeting place within minutes. Since we will be in a city, no student is
allowed to be on his or her own at any time. Whether at 2 museum, monument, or eatery, the
students will be required to be with another student.

Once again, we thank you very much for your support. We hope this trip will provide
students with a learning experience that they will never forget.

Sincerely,

Cole Bocciarelli, Social Studies Teacher



Washington, DC Trip Itinerary: November 20-23, 2025

Student cost for trip: $1,191.00
e $50 deposit
® Payment plans provide many options to pay the balance
e Optional travel protection in case student cannot attend: $16/day

What is included in the price;
Round-trip transportation

e Breakfast daily (except breakfast on the way down)

e Dinner daily (except dinner on the way back up)

e Full-time services of a professional Tour Director

e Guided sightseeing tours and city walks as per itinerary
® Visits to select attractions as per itinerary

e Ovemight security chaperone

e Tour Diary

e Day | Hello Washington
Meet your tour director
o Washington DC evening guided tour: WWII Memorial, Lincoln Memorial,
Vietnam Memorial, Korean Memorial, National Mall, Tidal Basin, Washington
Monument, White House picture stop
o Dinner

e Day 2 Washington, D.C. landmarks
Breakfast

U.S. Capitol guided tour
Supreme Court Visit

White House Visitor Center
Holocaust Museum visit
Dinner

Shear Madness

c 0O 0 0O O 0 0O

e Day 3 Washington, D.C.
o0 Breakfast
o Ford’s Theatre



o Smithsonian Visit: National Museum of Natural History, American History,
Portrait Gallery, American Indian, American Art

o National Archives
Dinner

e Day 4 Washington, D.C.

Breakfast

Arlington National Cemetery and Marine Corps War Memorial
National 9/11 Pentagon Memorial

Travel home

o 0o 0 0O

Chaperones: Because of the anticipated group size, currently there are three chaperones, Cole
Bocciarelli, Doug Criag, and Logan Tonucci. We potentially will be working on assigning more.
The tour company has allowed a 1:10 ratio of chaperone to student.

Contact with Travel Company: All done via email with program representative Bryan Shields.
Trip can also be accessed online via: explorica.com/Bocciarelli-5808

Accommodations; TBA



Contract for Griswold High School DC Trip
November 20-23, 2025

Your decision to participate in the 2025 Washington, DC trip must be made carefully.
Although the trip promises many rewards, a decision to participate is a financial commitment.
We have altered the original trip’s dates/activities in order to make it more accessible for more
travelers while still promising a well-rounded and enjoyable experience for all. Once your initial
deposit and signed contract are turned in, you are committed to pay for the entire trip. Refunds
cannot be issued for any reason, You may purchase travel insurance, as detailed on the Explorica
website, but please note that Griswold High School is not responsible for providing refunds.
Please make the decision to attend this trip carefully. Additionally, students attending this trip are
expected to uphold Griswold High School’s expectations, even if not on school property. These
expectations include, but are not limited to: being safe and responsible when traveling with
classmates and chaperones, refraining from distracting or disruptive behavior, and representing
the student body in a positive manner. Any student not upholding these expectations before or
during the trip will be subject to disciplinary action.

The following are examples of some of the reasons that your student may be removed from the
trip (and you would still be responsible for the remaining balance of the trip, regardless of your
child’s attendance on it.) This is not an exclusive list:
e School discipline (suspensions, expulsions)
Off-campus behavior that threatens the safety of self, property, or others
Substance dependencies or conditions that require professional monitoring/intervention
truancy/attendance issues
personal/family situations or conditions that prevent participation
Disenrollment for any reason
Home discipline
student/family change of decision for any reason
Concerns about travel climates
Medical issues/concerns
Non-payment in full 30 days prior to departure
Other exclusions not specifically outlined above

® @ e @ © o 8 ¢ o o @

Students and families concerned about forfeited funds are encouraged to consider purchasing trip
insurance. Please read the terms of such policies carefully as they may not fully include our list
of exclusions and may not cover 100% of expenses, Feel free to contact Cole Bocciarell: at
cbocciarelli@egriswoldpublicschools.org or our travel agent, Bryan Shields, at
bshields@explorica.com with questions regarding travel insurance.




Parent meeting TBA

I have read the above terms and understand that I am responsible to pav the entire balance

of the trip even if my student cancels or is removed. I acknowledge the responsibility of
myself (or my student) while attending this trip.

Parent/guardian signature Date

Student signature



GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

211 Slater Avenue, Griswold, CT 06351
Tel: (860) 376-7600 Fax: (860) 376-7607
griswoldpublicschools.org

Sean P. McKenna, Superintendent of Schooils Glenn LaBossiere, Assistant Superintendent of Schools
Deborah A. Martin, Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services Christapher Champlin, Director of Student Services
MEMO
To: Griswold Board of Education
From: Sean P. McKenna/Superintendent

Subject:  Tuition Revenue Projection

Date: February 6th, 2025
e B B o B

This is the time of the budget development process when we introduce a tuition revenue projection. Please keep
in mind that this projection may change, as we monitor, over the course of the next several months, registration
and enrollment patterns. Last year, we submitted a robust projection in the amount of $3.75 million dollars. At
this point, we are comfortable recommending an amount of $3.8 million dollars. In the event that we have more
encouraging data to submit an amount that would be beneficial to the Board and the Town, we will certainly
inform the Board as soon as possible.



5118.111(a)

Students
Tuition for Children of Staff

The Griswold Board of Education considers its primary responsibility to be to provide quality
education services to students from Griswold and its established sending towns of Lisbon,
Canterbury, Voluntown, Sprague, Preston, and Norwich.

The Board, however, recognizes the benefits of extending attendance options to the children of
full-time staff. This recognition reflects the Board's understanding of the value of employee
incentives as well as the value of the endorsement that is implied when educators seek to enroll
their own children in the Griswold Public Schools.

The Board is also mindful of its obligations to the citizens of Griswold and, therefore, establishes
guidelines and fees for the accommodation of tuition students of full-time Board of Education
staff.

General Provisions

The following terms and conditions are to be used as guidelines when determining eligibility of a
non-resident student to enroll or continue enrollment on a tuition basis in the Griswold Public
Schools. This policy shall not be applied to decisions about enroliment of students who reside in
a town that has a designated high school agreement with the Griswold Public Schools or to non-
resident students who are otherwise entitled to attend Griswold Public Schools in accordance
with law.

A. The Superintendent or his/her designee may approve the enrollment or continuation of
enrollment of a non-resident student if class size and other considerations such as the availability
of resources permit. The Superintendent shall make decisions regarding class size and/or the
availability of resources.

B. The Superintendent or his/her designee shall not hire additional staff to permit enrollment or
continuation of enroliment for a non-resident student under this policy.

C. The Superintendent or his/her designee shall make the decision about class assignment.

D. The decision to permit non-resident enrollment shall be for one school year or less but may
be extended from year to year at the discretion of the Superintendent or his/her designee. Such
extension decisions shall be made on an annual basis.

E. This policy does not obligate the Griswold Board of Education to provide special education
programs or services or create unique programs for students. If a non-resident student is enrolled
or continued in enrollment in the Griswold Public Schools and such student is eligible for
services under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act ("IDEA"), the Griswold Board of
Education shall not act as the local education agency for such child. In instances where special
or additional services are provided for a non-resident student, a supplemental tuition or fee may
be charged based upon the actual costs associated with providing the special or additional
services, provided such fees are justified by a substantial increase in costs to Griswold Public
Schools.



F. Application for initial enrollment shall be made in writing on a form supplied by the
Superintendent or his/her designee.

G. Application for continued enrollment shall be made on an annual basis, in writing on a form
supplied by the Superintendent or his/her designee.

H. No student applying for enrollment pursuant to subsections F or G, above, shall be enrolled
in the Griswold Public Schools until the Board has received tuition payment on behalf of such
student in accordance with the Tuition and Fees Section, below.

[. At the discretion of the Superintendent or his/her designee, the candidate for initial or
continued enrollment shall be interviewed by the principal or assistant principal of the school at
which enrollment or continued enrollment is sought.

J. All non-resident students or their parents or guardians, or the school district of residence, shall
provide necessary transportation to and from school.

K. A non-resident student's continuation in the Griswold Public Schools will be contingent upon
the student's compliance with all applicable rules and regulations of the Griswold Board of
Education and the individual school, satisfactory attendance and academic progress, and the
availability of staff and school resources. The Superintendent or his/her designee may terminate
the non-resident student's enrollment at any time if, in his or her opinion, continuation is not in
the best interest of the school system or the student,

Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes

10-76d Duties and powers of boards of education to provide special education
programs and services.

10-253 School privileges for children in certain placements, nonresident
children and children in temporary shelters.

34 CFR 104.39
10-35 Notice of discontinuance of high school service to nonresidents
10-220(a) Duties of boards of education

{cf. 5030.2 - Interdistrict School Attendance Areas)

(cf. 5060 1.1 - Travel and Exchange Programs/Admission of Exchange and Foreign Students)

(cf. 5060 1.2 - Nonresidents)

Policy adopted: October 26, 2015 GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Policy revised: April 11, 2016 Griswold, Connecticut
Policy revised: February 10, 2020

Policy revised: July 13, 2020

Policy revised: October 26, 2023






